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And
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JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED (‘RJPL’ or ‘the
Transferee  Company’) and their respective

shareholders (‘Scheme’)
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NOTICE CONVENING THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS OF THE APPLICANT
COMPANY

To
All the Unsecured Creditors of Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (‘the Applicant Company’)

Notice is hereby given that by an order dated 29" May, 2025 in CA (CAA) No. 10/230-
232/JPR/2024 (the ‘Order’), the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench (‘NCLT’ or
‘Tribunal’) has directed a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company to be held for
the purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving with or without modification, the proposed
Scheme of Amalgamation between Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited (‘RRJPL’ or ‘the Transferor
Company’) and Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (‘RJPL’ or ‘the Transferee Company’) and their
respective shareholders (‘Scheme’).

In pursuance of the said order and as directed therein, further Notice is hereby given that a meeting
of Unsecured Creditors of the said Applicant Company will be held on Wednesday, the 16th day of
July, 2025 at 04.00 PM. IST through video conferencing (“VC”) / other audiovisual means (“OAVM”)
which the said Unsecured Creditors are requested to attend, to consider and if thought fit, to pass with
requisite majority the following resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 230 read with section 232 of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules, circulars, and notifications made
thereunder (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof) as may be applicable, and in
accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company and
subject to approval of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench (‘“NCLT’) and subject to
such other approvals, permissions and sanctions of regulatory and other authorities, as may be necessary
and subject to such conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT or
by any regulatory or other authorities, while granting such consents, approvals and permissions which may
be agreed to by the Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the ‘Board’, which
term shall deemed to mean and include one or more Committee(s) constituted/to be constituted by the
Board or any other person authorized by it to exercise its powers including the powers conferred by this
Resolution), the arrangement embodied in the Scheme of Amalgamation between Royal Rising Jewels
Private Limited (‘RRJPL’ or ‘the Transferor Company’) and Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (‘RJPL’ or
‘the Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders (‘Scheme’) under Sections 230-232 and
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, placed before this meeting and initialed by the
chairperson of the meeting for the purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as it may, in its absolute discretion deem requisite, desirable, appropriate or necessary to give
effect to this resolution and effectively implement the arrangement embodied in the Scheme and to accept
such modifications, amendments, limitations and/or conditions, if any, which may be required and/or
imposed by the Hon’ble NCLT while sanctioning the arrangement embodied in the Scheme or by any
authorities under law, or as may be required for the purpose of resolving any doubts or difficulties that
may arise including passing of such accounting entries and/or making such adjustments in the books of
accounts as considered necessary in giving effect to the Scheme, as the Board may deem fit and proper.”

Copy of the Scheme, and of the Statement under Section 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with the enclosures as indicated in the index, can be obtained free
of charge on any day (except Saturday, Sunday and public holidays) upto the date of the meeting at
the registered office of the Applicant Company at Plot No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Next To Hilton
Hotel, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT in compliance with the provisions of (i) Section 230 read with Section
108 of the Act; (ii) Rule 6(3)(xi) of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rules, 2016; (iii) Rule 20 and other applicable provisions and in pursuance of the aforesaid order, the



Meeting shall be conducted through VC/OAVM for which voting by way of show of hand shall be
conducted.

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE THAT the voting rights of the Unsecured Creditors shall be in proportion to
their outstanding balances in the Company as on closure of business hours on December 31, 2023
(‘cut-off date’). A person who is not an Unsecured Creditor of the Company as on the Cut-off Date,
should treat the Notice for information purpose only.

The Tribunal has appointed Mr. Sandeep Garg, as the Chairperson of the said meeting including for
any adjournment or adjournments thereof. Mr. Gaurav Garg, CA has been appointed as scrutinizer for
meeting by the Tribunal. The above-mentioned Scheme, if approved by the Meeting, shall be subject
to the subsequent approval of the Hon’ble NCLT.

Explanatory Statement under 230(3), 232(1) and (2) and 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, along with
copy of the Scheme and other annexures are enclosed herewith.

For RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
sd/-

Mr. Sandeep Garg

Chairperson Appointed for the Meeting

Place: Jaipur

Dated this 11th day of June, 2025

Registered Office : Plot No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme,

Next To Hilton Hotel, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.
Email:- garg1057 @gmail.com

CIN: U24246RJ1996PTC012712

Notes:

1. The Hon’ble Tribunal by its order dated 29.05.2025 has directed that a meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company shall be convened and accordingly said meeting is scheduled to
be held on, Wednesday the 16th day of July, 2025 at 04.00 PM. IST through VC / OAVM for the
purpose of considering, and if thought fit, approving, the resolution approving the Scheme. Unsecured
Creditors would be entitled to vote in the said meeting by show of hand.

2. Only registered Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company may attend and vote at the
meeting or in the case of a body corporate, by a representative authorised under Section 113 of the
Companies Act, 2013 at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company. The
authorised representative of a body corporate which is a Unsecured creditor of the Applicant
Company may attend and vote at the meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company
provided a copy of the resolution of the board of directors or other governing body of the body
corporate authorising such representative to attend and vote at the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company, duly certified to be a true copy by a director, the manager, the
secretary or other authorised officer of such body corporate, is deposited at the registered office of
the Applicant Company not later than 48 (forty eight) hours before the scheduled time of the
commencement of the meeting of the Unsecured creditor of the Applicant Company.

3. The quorum of the meeting of the Unsecured creditor of the Applicant Company shall be 33% in
total value of the Unsecured Creditors either present in person or through proxy. If the quorum is not
met, then the meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour and the quorum for the adjourned meeting
shall be such number of Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company that are present and voting
shall be deemed to constitute the quorum.

4. The Notice of the Meeting and the accompanying documents mentioned in the Index are being sent
through electronic mode to those Unsecured Creditors whose email addresses are registered with the



Applicant Company and by post / courier to the Unsecured Creditors whose email addresses are not
registered with the Applicant Company.

5. No route map of the venue of the meeting is annexed hereto, since this meeting is being held
through VC / OAVM.

6. Since this Meeting is being held through VC / OAVM, physical attendance of Unsecured Creditors
has been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Unsecured
Creditors will not be available for the meeting and hence the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not
annexed hereto.

7. The documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory Statement shall be open for inspection
by the Unsecured Creditors at the registered office of the Applicant Company between 10.00 a.m. IST
and 05.00 p.m. IST on all days (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays) up to the date of the
meeting.

8. The Notice is being sent to Unsecured Creditors as on December 31, 2023.

9. The Unsecured Creditors as per books of accounts as on December 31, 2023 (“Cut-Off Date”),
being the cut-off date, will be entitled to exercise their right to vote on the above meeting.

10. In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 — 232 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Scheme
shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourth in value of the Unsecured
Creditors of the Applicant Company, vide voting by show of hand, agree to the Scheme.

11. The notice convening the meeting will be published through advertisement in (i) Indian Express in
the English language; and (ii) translation thereof in Mahanagar Times in Hindi language.

12. The scrutinizer will submit his report to the Chairman of the meeting after completion of the scrutiny
of the votes cast by the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company. The scrutinizer’s decision on
the validity of the vote shall be final. The results of votes cast by show of hand will be announced
within 48 hours from conclusion of the meeting. The results, together with the Scrutinizer’s Reports, will
be displayed at the registered office of the Applicant Company.

Procedure for joining the meeting through VC /| OAVM

a) Unsecured Creditors will be provided with a facility to attend the meeting through VC/OAVM

through zoom  meeting link.  Unsecured  Creditors may access the same at:
https: / /usO6web.zoom.us/j/81287307593
b) Facility of joining the meeting through VC/OAVM shall open 30 minutes before the meeting.




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 230(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013 FOR THE MEETING OF THE UNSECURED CREDITORS
OF RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED CONVENED AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF THE
NATIONAL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL, JAIPUR BENCH

In this statement, RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED is hereinafter referred to as ‘RJPL’ or ‘the
Transferee Company’ or ‘the Applicant Company’ or ‘the Company’. The other definitions contained in
the Scheme will apply to this Explanatory Statement also. The following statement as required under
Section 230(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 sets
forth the details of the proposed Scheme, its effects and, in particular any material interests of the
Directors in their capacity as members.

1.

Pursuant to an order dated 29% May, 2025 passed by the National Company Law Tribunal Bench
at Jaipur (‘NCLT’ or ‘Tribunal’) in the Company Scheme Application CA (CAA) No. 10/230-
232/JPR/2024 (the ‘Order’) referred to hereinabove, a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of
Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited is being convened and held on Wednesday, the 16th day of
July, 2025 at 04.00 PM. IST through VC / OAVM for the purpose of considering and if thought fit,
approving with or without modification(s), the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation between Royal
Rising Jewels Private Limited (‘RRJPL’ or ‘the Transferor Company’) and Raniwala Jewellers Private
Limited (‘RJPL’ or ‘the Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders (‘Scheme’).

. The draft Scheme was placed by before the Board of Directors of the Company at its Meeting

held on May 28th, 2024.

. The Board of Directors of the Company have come to the conclusion that the Scheme is in the best

interest of the Company and its shareholders and creditors.

In accordance with the provisions of Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act 2013, the Scheme
shall be acted upon only if a majority of persons representing three fourths in value of the
Unsecured Creditors, of RJPL, vide voting by show of hand, agree to the Scheme.

A copy of the Scheme as approved by the Board of Directors of the Company is enclosed herewith
as Annexure 1.

BACKGROUND OF THE COMPANIES INVOLVED IN THE SCHEME IS AS UNDER:

Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company’ or ‘RRJPL’)

a) Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘RRJPL’ or ‘the Transferor
Company’) was incorporated on July, 26th 2021 in the State of Rajasthan under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, vide Corporate ldentity Number U36912RJ2021PTC076062.
Permanent Account Number of the Transferor Company is AALCR1601G.

b) The Registered Office of the Transferor Company is situated at Basement Plot No. 01,
Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Near Hotel Hilton, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006. Email
address of the company is royalrising21@gmail.com.

c) The details of the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital of the Transferor



Company as on 31st December, 2023 are as under:

Authorised Capital Amount (in Rs.)
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10,00,000
Total 10,00,000
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
50,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,00,000
Total 5,00,000

Subsequent to 31st December, 2023, there has been no change in the shareholding pattern of
the Company.

d) The shares of the Transferor Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges.

f)

The objects for which the Transferor Company was established are set out in its Memorandum

of Association. They are briefly as under:
1. To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of manufacture, produce, design,
develop, modify, build, encourage, refine, repair, process, prepare, fabricate, alter,
dismantle, provide, exchange, remove, set, convert, finish, polish, cut, fit, trim,
contract, sub contract, supply, turn to account, let on hire, buy, sell, import, export,
wholesale, retail, and to act as agent, broker, adatia, job worker, consignor,
contractor, vendor, collaborator, stockiest, distributor or otherwise to deal in all
shapes, sizes, varieties, designs, applications, combinations and uses of apparel,
ornaments, gems, jewelers, goods, wafches, clocks, cutleries, fabrics, utensils, antiques,
articles and things, their parts, accessories, fittings, components, ingredients and
materials thereof made partly or wholly of gold, silver, platinum, or other precious and
non-precious metals and alloys thereof together with precious, semi precious, imitation,
synthetic, natural or other verities of stones and materials whatsoever.

There has been no change in the object clause of the Transferor Company during the last five
(5) years.

The Transferor Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of Gold,
Diamond, Polki, Colour Stone, Studded Jewellery.

Names of the Promoters and Directors along with their addresses;

Details of Promoters:

Name Address

Abhishek Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Jacob Road, Ajmer Road, Jaipur,
Rajasthan — 302006

Seema Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

Ganesh Chand | School ki Dhani, Vill - Kanchroda, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 303338
Sharma

Karvika Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006




Details of Directors:

Name

Address

Abhishek Raniwala

8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Jacob Road, Ajmer Road, Jaipur,
Rajasthan — 302006

Seema Raniwala

8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

Ganesh Chand
Sharma

School ki Dhani, Vill - Kanchroda, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 303338

Karvika Raniwala

8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED (‘the Transferee Company’ or ‘RJPL’)

a)

Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as ‘RJPL’ or ‘the Transferee
Company’) was incorporated on October 8, 1996 in the State of Rajasthan under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, vide Corporate Identity Number
U24246RJ1996PTCO12712. Permanent Account Number of the Transferee Company is
AAACC6866D.

The Registered Office of the Transferee Company is situated at Plot No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar
Scheme, Next to Hilton Hotel, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.

The details of the Authorized, Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up share capital of the Transferee
Company as on 31st December, 2023 are as under:

Authorised Capital Amount (in Rs.)
40,10,000/- Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,01,00,000/-
Total 4,01,00,000/-
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital 4,00,64,960/-
40,06,496 fully Paid up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,00,64,960/-
Total

Subsequent to 31st December, 2023, there has been no change in the shareholding pattern of
the Company.

The shares of the Transferee Company are not listed on any of the stock exchanges.

The obijects for which the Transferee Company was established are set out in its Memorandum

of Association. They are briefly as under:
1. To carry on in India or elsewhere the business of manufacture, produce, design,
develop, modify, build, encourage, refine, repair, process, prepare, fabricate, alter,
dismantle, provide, exchange, remove, set, convert. finish, polish, cut, fit, trim, contract,
sub contract, supply, turn to account, let on hire, buy, sell, import, export, wholesale,
retail, and to act as agent, broker, adatia, job worker, consignor, contractor, vendor,
collaborator. stockiest, distributor or otherwise to deal in all shapes, sizes, varieties,
designs, applications, combinations and uses of apparel, ornaments, gems, jewelers,
goods, watches, clocks, cutleries, fabrics, utensils, antiques, articles and things, their
parts, accessories, fittings, components, ingredients and materials thereof made partly




or wholly of gold, silver, platinum, or other precious and non-precious metals and
alloys thereof together with precious, semi precious, imitation, synthetic, natural or
other verities of stones and materials whatsoever.

There has been no change in the object clause of the Transferee Company during the last five
(5) years.

The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing and trading of Gold,
Diamond, Polki, Colour Stone, Studded Jewellery.

f) Names of the Promoters and Directors along with their addresses;
Details of Promoters
Name Address
Abhishek Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Jacob Road, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan

— 302006

Abhiyant Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

Mukesh Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajimer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

Details of Directors

Name Address
Abhishek Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Jacob Road, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan
— 302006

Abhiyant Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

Mukesh Raniwala 8, Mysore House, Civil Lines, Ajmer Road, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006

7. CORPORATE APPROVALS

The Scheme was first placed for approval to the Board of Directors of the Transferor Company

and the Transferee Company on the same day i.e. 28.05.2024 in their respective meetings.

Directors of both companies have unanimously voted in favor of the resolution in their respective

said meetings.

8. BACKGROUND OF THE SCHEME

The Scheme provides for the Amalgamation of ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company” or “RRJPL”) with RANIWALA
JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferee Company” or
“RJPL”) and consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the

shareholders of the Transferor Company;

Various other matters consequential or otherwise integrally connected herewith.
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9. RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

The Rationale of the Scheme of Amalgamation are briefly reproduced below:

(a) The

entire shareholding and management of the Transferor Company and the Transferee

Company is owned by one Group. These Companies are closely held and are directly or indirectly

in the same line of business activities. In order to consolidate and effectively manage the

Transferor Company and the Transferee Company in a single entity, which will provide several

benefits including synergy, economies of scale, attain efficiencies and cost competitiveness, it is
intended that the Transferor Company be amalgamated with Transferee Company. Shareholders

will

stand to benefit by the consolidation of the strengths of the two Companies. Furthermore, the

multiple requirements of compliances under the various applicable laws for the Transferor

Company will not arise.

(b) The

circumstances and reasons which justify and necessitate the proposed Scheme of

Amalgamation, as well as the major benefits that will accrue further to such amalgamation of the

Transferor Company with the Transferee Company, are as stated herein below:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

Enable optimum utilization of funds and resources;

It will provide the benefit of operational synergies to the combined entity, which can be put
to the best advantage of the stakeholders;

Improved organizational capability and leadership, arising from the pooling of human
capital that has diverse skills, talent and vast experience to compete successfully in an
increasingly competitive industry.

Greater efficiency in cash management and unfettered access to cash flow generated by the
combined business which can be deployed more efficiently to fund organic and inorganic
growth opportunities, to maximize shareholder value.

Cost savings are expected to flow from more focused operational efforts, rationalization,
standardization and simplification of business processes, productivity improvements, improved
procurement, and the elimination of duplication, and rationalization of administrative
expenses.

Leverage on its large asset base, diverse range of products and services, and vast pool of
intellectual capital, to enhance shareholder value.

Reduction of shareholding layers, elimination of the Interest liabilities on Inter Corporate
Borrowings, facilitates administrative convenience, enable cost savings and ensure optimum
utilization of resources.

Generate / raise additional funds and diversify and expand into other profitable ventures
with larger resources.

Simplification of Corporate structure through absorption of the Transferor Company by the
Transferee Company.

10. SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME

(i)

The Scheme is presented under Sections 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, as may be applicable, for the Amalgamation of Royal Rising Jewels
Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferor Company” or “RRJPL”) with
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(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Transferee Company” or
“RJPL”) and consequent issue of equity shares by the Transferee Company to the shareholders
of the Transferor Company;

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company shall make application(s) and/or
petition(s) under Sections 230-232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 to the jurisdictional NCLT, as the case may be for
sanction of this Scheme and all matters ancillary or incidental thereto;

‘Appointed Date’ means 1st April, 2024.

‘Effective Date’ means, the date on which the conditions specified in Clause 4.5 of Part A of
the Scheme are complied with.

Upon Part B of the Scheme becoming effective, in consideration of the transfer and vesting of
the Undertaking of the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company in terms of the
Scheme, the Transferee Company shall subject to the provisions of the Scheme and without any
further application or deed, issue and allot equity shares to the shareholders of the Transferor
Company as under:

“1 (One) equity share of Transferee Company of INR 10 each fully paid up for every 0.19 equity
shares of Transferor Company of INR 10 each whose names appear in the Register of Members
or their heirs, executors, administrator or their legal representative, on the Record Date, for each
held in the Transferor Company.”

Upon the coming into effect of this Scheme, the Transferee Company shall account for
amalgamation in its books, as per pooling of interest method under accounting standard (AS)
14 on accounting for Amalgamation

With effect from the Appointed Date and subject to provisions of the scheme:

A. The entire Undertaking of the Transferor Company including their assets and liabilities as
on the Appointed Date, shall pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Act, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and shall stand transferred to and vested in and/or
deemed to have been transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company as a going
concern subject, however, to all charges, liens, mortgages, if any, then affecting the same
or any part thereof.

B. The Transferor Company shall carry on and shall be deemed to be carrying on all their
respective business activities and shall stand possessed of their respective properties and
assets for and on account of and in trust for the Transferee Company and all the profits or
income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company and/or any cost, charges,
expenditure or losses arising or incurred by them shall, for all purposes, be treated and
be deemed to be and accrue as the profits or incomes or cost, charges, expenditure or
losses of the Transferee Company.
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(vii)

(ix)

C. The Transferor Company hereby undertake to carry on their respective businesses until the
Effective Date with reasonable diligence, utmost prudence and shall not, without the
written consent of the Transferee Company, alienate, charge or otherwise deal with the
said Undertaking or any part thereof except in the ordinary course of the Transferor
Company business.

D. All the staff, workmen and other employees in the service of the Transferor Company, if
any, immediately before the transfer of the Undertaking under the Scheme shall become
the staff, workmen and employees of the Transferee Company.

All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses of the Transferor
Company and the Transferee Company respectively in relation to or in connection with the
Scheme and of carrying out and implementing/completing the terms and provisions of the
Scheme and/or incidental to the completion of Amalgamation of the said Undertaking of the
Transferor Company in pursuance of the Scheme shall be borne and paid solely by the
Transferee Company.

This Scheme is conditional on and subject to:

a. The approval to the Scheme by the requisite majorities of the members and creditors of the
Transferor Company and of the members and creditors of the Transferee Company.

b. The requisite resolution(s) under the applicable provisions of the said Act being passed by
the Shareholders of the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company for any of the
matters provided for or relating to the Scheme, as may be necessary or desirable.

c. The sanction of the National Company Law Tribunal (Tribunal) under the applicable
provisions of the Act, in favour of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company
and to the necessary Order or Orders under the said Act being obtained.

d. Any other sanction or approval of the Appropriate Authorities concerned, as may be
considered necessary and appropriate by the respective Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company being obtained and granted in respect
of any of the matters for which such sanction or approval is required.

e. The requisite consent, approval or permission of the Central Government or any other
statutory or regulatory authority, which by law may be necessary for the implementation
of this Scheme.

f. The certified copy of the Order of the National Company Law Tribunal (Tribunal)
sanctioning the Scheme being filed with the Registrar of Companies, Jaipur, Rajasthan.

g. Each part of the Scheme shall be given effect to as per the chronology in which it has been
provided for in the Scheme. The provisions contained in this Scheme are inextricably inter-
linked with the other provisions and the Scheme constitutes an integral whole. The Scheme
would be given effect to only if it is approved in its entirety unless specifically agreed
otherwise by the respective Board of Directors or any Committee constituted by such
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Boards of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company.

You are requested to read the entire text of the Scheme to get fully acquainted with the
provisions thereof. The aforesaid are only some of the key provisions of the Scheme.

11. RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY AND THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are all part of same Group.

12. APPROVALS

In the event of any approvals or conditions enumerated in the Scheme not being obtained or complied

with, or for any other reason, the Scheme cannot be implemented, the Board of Directors of the

Transferee Company and the Transferor Company shall mutually waive such conditions as they

consider appropriate to give effect, as far as possible, to this Scheme and failing such mutual

agreement, or in case the Scheme not being sanctioned by the Hon’ble Tribunal, the Scheme shall

become null and void.

13. GENERAL

13.1

The Transferor Company and Transferee Company have made a joint application before the
National Company Law Tribunal, Jaipur Bench for the sanction of the Scheme under Sections
230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

13.2 The amount due from the respective companies to their respective Unsecured Creditors as on
31st December, 2023 is as under:
Name of the Company Amount Due to Unsecured Creditors (in INR)
Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited (Transferor 6,18,09,715
Company)
Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (Transferee 28,58,70,473.53
Company)
13.3 In view of the consent affidavits submitted by the equity shareholders of the Transferor

13.4

13.5

Company & Transferee Company, by the Unsecured Creditors of Transferor Company and by
the Secured Creditors of Transferee Company, the meetings of the equity shareholders of the
Transferor Company & Transferee Company and meetings of Unsecured Creditors of Transferor
Company & Secured Creditors of Transferee Company have been dispensed with in pursuance
to the order dated 29" May, 2025 passed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Jaipur Bench.

The Scheme is not expected to have any adverse effects on the KMP, directors, promoters, non-
promoter members, depositors, creditors, debenture holders, deposit trustee, debenture trustee,

and employees of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company, wherever relevant.

The rights and interests of Secured Creditors and Unsecured Creditors of either of the
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13.6

13.7

13.8

13.9

13.10

13.11

13.12

companies, if any, will not be prejudicially affected by the Scheme as no compromise, sacrifice
or waiver is, at all called from them nor their rights sought to be modified in any manner and
post the Scheme, the Transferee Company will be able to meet its liabilities as they arise in the
ordinary course of business.

The Audited accounts for the period ended 31st March, 2023 of the Transferee Company
indicates that it is in a solvent position and would be able to meet liabilities as they arise in the
course of business. There is no likelihood that any creditors of the Applicant Company would lose
or be prejudiced as a result of this Scheme being passed since no compromise, sacrifice or
waiver is at all called for from them nor are their rights sought to be adversely modified in any
manner. Hence, the amalgamation will not cast any additional burden on the shareholders or
creditors of the Applicant Company, nor will it adversely affect the interest of any of the
shareholders or creditors.

There is no winding up proceedings admitted against the Applicant Company as of date.

No investigation proceedings are pending or are likely to be pending under the provisions of
Chapter XIV of the Companies Act, 2013 or under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 in
respect of the Applicant Company.

A copy of Company Scheme Application bearing CA (CAA) No. 10/230-232/JPR/2024
including the Scheme has been served upon with the Registrar of Companies, Jaipur on 07t
October, 2024.

The Transferor Company and the Transferee Company are required to seek approvals /
sanctions / no-objections from certain regulatory and governmental authorities for the Scheme
such as the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director and the Official Liquidator and will obtain
the same at the relevant time.

For the purpose of the Scheme, Mr. Aashish Gupta, IBBI Registered Valuers has recommended a
ratio of allotment of equity shares. Accordingly, 1.00 equity share of Transferee Company of
INR 10 each fully paid up for every 0.19 equity shares of Transferor Company of INR 10 each
fully paid up whose names appear in the Register of Members or their heirs, executors,
administrator or their legal representative, on the Record Date, for each held in the Transferor
Company. The copy of valuation report of share exchange ratio is available for inspection at
the Registered Office of the Company at Plot No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Next to Hilton
Hotel, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.

A report adopted by the Directors of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company,
explaining effect of the Scheme on Shareholders, Key Managerial Personnel, Promoters and
non-promoter Shareholders, laying out in particular the share allotment, is enclosed herewith.
The Transferee Company does not have any debenture holders, deposit trustee and debenture
trustee. There will be no adverse effect on account of the Scheme as far as the depositors,
employees, and creditors of the Applicant Company are concerned.

As far as the employees of the Applicant Company are concerned, the existing employees of
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13.13

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)
(viii)

13.14

Jaipur

the respective Applicant Company shall become the employees of the Transferee Company on
the terms and conditions not in any way be less favourable to them than those applicable to
them immediately before the transfer.

The electronic copy of the following documents shall be available for inspection by the
Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Company at the registered office of the Company at Plot
No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Next to Hilton Hotel, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006:

Copy of the Order passed by the Hon’ble NCLT, Jaipur Bench in Company Scheme Application
CA (CAA) No. 10/230-232/JPR/2024, dated 29th May, 2025 of the Applicant Company;
Copy of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Transferor Company and the
Transferee Company respectively;

Copy of the annual reports of the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company for the
financial year ended 31st March 2023, 31st March 2022 and 31st March 2021;

Copy of share exchange ratio Report, dated May 18, 2024 submitted by Mr. Aashish Gupta,
IBBI Registered Valuer;

Copy of the resolutions, dated May 28, 2024, passed by the respective Board of Directors of
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company respectively approving the Scheme;
Copy of the Statutory Auditors’ certificate dated August 5, 2024 issued by N. Kataria &
Associates, Chartered Accountants o the Transferee Company;

Copy of the Scheme;

Copy of the Reports dated 25™ June, 2024 adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company and the Transferee Company respectively, pursuant to the provisions of
Section 232(2) (c) of the Act.

This Statement may be treated as an Explanatory Statement under Sections 230(3) and 102 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 of the Companies (Compromise, Arrangements and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016. A copy of this Scheme and Explanatory Statement may be
obtained free of charge on any working day (except Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays)
prior to the date of the Meeting, from the Registered Office of Applicant Company.

sd/-
Mr. Sandeep Garg
Chairperson appointed for the Meeting

Dated this 11th Day of June, 2025

Registered Office: Plot No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Next to Hilton Hotel,
Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.
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ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36912R]J2021PTC076062
REGD. OFFICE: BASEMENT PLOT NO. 01, GEEJGARH VIHAR SCHEME, NEAR
HOTEL HILTON, HAWA SADAK, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN - 302006
Email: royalrising21@gmail.com Contact: 0141-2214002

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF ROYAL RISING JEWELS
PRIVATE LIMITED UNDER SECTION 232(2)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Board of Directors ("Board") of Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited ("Transferor
Company" or "Company") at its Board meeting held on 28th May, 2024 has approved the
Scheme of Amalgamation pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, as amended from time to time ("Act") and
other applicable laws between the Company and Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited
("Transferee Company") (the "Scheme").

This Report as per the provisions of Section 232 of the Act, sets out the effect of the Scheme
on the equity shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter
shareholders of the Company and laying out in particular if applicable, the share exchange
ratio (specifying any special valuation difficulties).

1. Scheme:

Upon the same becoming effective and with effect from the appointed date (being 1 April
2024), all the assets and liabilities and entire business of the Transferor Company shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company. In addition, upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up.

2. Effect of the Scheme:
(a) Promoter and non-promoter shareholders

(1) Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective, 1 (One) equity share of Transferee Company
of INR 10 each fully paid up for every 0.19 equity shares of Transferor Company of INR 10
each whose names appear in the Register of Members or their heirs, executors, administrator
or their legal representative, on the Record Date, for each held in the Transferor Company.

(1) Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective, Cross holdings of Shares between the
Transferee Company and Transferor Company shall be cancelled and no shares will be issued
in lieu of the said cancellation.

(b) Creditors
No rights of the creditors of the Transferor Company are being affected pursuant to the
Scheme. The liability of the Transferee Company towards the creditors of the Transferor

Company is neither being reduced nor being varied or extinguished. The creditors of the
Transferor Company will in no way be affected by the Scheme.
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ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U36912R]J2021PTC076062
REGD. OFFICE: BASEMENT PLOT NO. 01, GEEJGARH VIHAR SCHEME, NEAR
HOTEL HILTON, HAWA SADAK, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN - 302006
Email: royalrising21@gmail.com Contact: 0141-2214002

(c) Employees, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, all employees,
who are in the service of the Transferor Company shall become, employees of the Transferee
Company. Their respective services shall have been continuous and shall not have been
interrupted by reason of the transfer of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company

Upon the Scheme becoming effective and with effect from the Appointed Date, since the
Transferor Company shall stand dissolved, the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel

shall cease to be Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Transferor Company.

3. Share Exchange Ratio and Valuation difficulties

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, 1 (One) equity share of Transferee Company of INR
10 each fully paid up for every 0.19 equity shares of Transferor Company of INR 10 each
whose names appear in the Register of Members or their heirs, executors, administrator or
their legal representative, on the Record Date, for each held in the Transferor Company.

For and on behalf of Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited
For Reyal Fjsing Jewsls Pyt Lid,

il
—_———

Name: Abhishek Raniwala
Designation: Director

Place: Jaipur
Date: 25th June 2024
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RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24246R]J1996PTC012712
REGD. OFFICE: PLOT NO. 1, GEEJGARH VIHAR SCHEME, NEXT TO HILTON
HOTEL, HAWA SADAK, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN - 302006
E-Mail: raniwalajewellers@yahoo.com | accounts@raniwalajewellers.com
Contact: +91-141-2214008

REPORT ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF RANIWALA
JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED UNDER SECTION 232(2)(c) OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Board of Directors ("Board") of Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited ("Transferee
Company" or "Company") at its Board meeting held on 28th May, 2024 has approved the
Scheme of Amalgamation pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, as amended from time to time ("Act") and
other applicable laws between the Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited ("Transferor
Company") and the Company (the "Scheme").

This Report as per the provisions of Section 232 of the Act, sets out the effect of the Scheme
on the equity shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter
shareholders of the Company and laying out in particular if applicable, the share exchange
ratio (specifying any special valuation difficulties).

1. Scheme:

Upon the same becoming effective and with effect from the appointed date (being 1 April
2024), all the assets and liabilities and entire business of the Transferor Company shall stand
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company. In addition, upon the Scheme becoming

effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved without being wound up.

2. Effect of the Scheme:

(a) Promoter and non-promoter shareholders

(1) Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective, 1 (One) equity share of Transferee Company
of INR 10 each fully paid up for every 0.19 equity shares of Transferor Company of INR 10
each whose names appear in the Register of Members or their heirs, executors, administrator
or their legal representative, on the Record Date, for each held in the Transferor Company.

(1) Upon the Scheme becoming finally effective, Cross holdings of Shares between the
Transferee Company and Transferor Company shall be cancelled and no shares will be issued
in lieu of the said cancellation.

(b) Creditors

No rights of the creditors of the Transferee Company are being affected pursuant to the
Scheme. The liability of the creditors of Transferee Company is neither being reduced nor
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RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24246R]J1996PTC012712
REGD. OFFICE: PLOT NO. 1, GEEJGARH VIHAR SCHEME, NEXT TO HILTON
HOTEL, HAWA SADAK, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN - 302006

E-Mail: raniwalajewellers@yahoo.com | accounts@raniwalajewellers.com
Contact: +91-141-2214008

being varied or extinguished. The creditors of the Transferor Company will in no way be
affected by the Scheme.

(c) Employees, Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

The Scheme will not have any adverse effect on the rights and interests of the employees, key
managerial personnel and directors of the Transferee Company.

3. Share Exchange Ratio and Valuation difficulties

Upon the Scheme becoming effective, 1 (One) equity share of Transferee Company of INR
10 each fully paid up for every 0.19 equity shares of Transferor Company of INR 10 each
whose names appear in the Register of Members or their heirs, executors, administrator or
their legal representative, on the Record Date, for each held in the Transferor Company.

For and on behalf of Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited

Loy 111 ettt LIg
JLL e

Uiresior
Name: Abhiyant Raniwala
Designation: Director

Place: Jaipur
Date: 25th June 2024
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ANNEXURE 1

SUHEME OF AMALGAMATION
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rxmﬂ}%fﬁm"ﬁ aoncesalona, remiasivne, subsidies, twe doferrals, leonsary

g}__-.f-;, L Faideanaras, beand ramea, perencs and other industrinl sne

] :.J“ |.-.: ""Il:- i

.,::_"-. -E-JZI'IIE -E-:‘“.Jﬁ:[ propertics, impurl quntas, lelephones, celes, facaimile,

..--|-l'

- ""-\.J.l

---wq,_-.-;;tt:_ gernatl  gonnecliens,  networking  facilitiea and  ochet

—an‘ﬁ'ﬁmmt&tmn fepilivica snd squprends, mvesboenols, ewhes and
TELE I

flhﬁ'hehta of all armecments and all otber overests, mghie aod ez of

 Jend, nalure and deacriprion whstsoever priviepce, liborbices,

;jﬁ* apimay 10 SIP ondd
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u
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naacments, advanisgies, bensfite and approvals and wll nRcsasary rvoorda,
files, papers, prowss informaten. dala eatalogaes and =il bouks of
pennta, deegpoes and revcrds velating therest.

id: Without propudme to the senesality of the sbewve, all benefila
inchwbm wiodee Loeame Tax, lacise Gocleding CENVATY, (innda und
Qurvice T'azk, Jules Tax jinchwany deferment vf sales tax). ete., bo winrh
the Transferor Coopacy are entitled 40 in termes of Lhe applicable Tax

[.awa of thw Trainn and State Govrrnments.

48 “The Behwme" meana this Sches nf _-‘!.mHlE:;I_[rlﬁﬁl'l.l'.l in ite prossnt
forwm nr with any modifeatinngs) appeovd o npreed or diredod by che

Muripmal Cimpany Lo Tribiunz! Il'l'ribuns.d]-

f. SHARE CAPLTAL
5.0 The Avthumzes, issned, sukbseribod and gaid up Share Caprlal of
BOYAL RISTHG JEWELS FRIVATE LIMITED az wc 21+ Thecem hex,

2023 i3 as under -

iﬂthﬁaﬁ'ﬂ:ﬁi . Amouns M. |
| 100,000 Bty Hnpees of T, 100 aach TIL 101,560 !
Turlah T ' 10,00,000
“lesued. Subacribed and Paid wp Capitnl

Iﬁﬁﬁ.h Zequity Shavas of s, T canly | LR |

Gt The Awchoeized, i2zcnd, subaeribed und paod ap Shere Cuapslal of
RANTWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LTMITETD o5 0 S15° Dimemihre,
SN2E s wr amler -

AXAR

e L SENY f focd | 1,100,000
sied, Snhwcriled and Paid up Capilal 1

“Aulhorized Capital | Ampunt s

-Ullﬂ.l:lﬁl-:l.ﬂl.'lll.i.t-}' Lharos etbes 10 el 1 4001 e n||||'

o5 10,05 406 fully Paid up louuity Shaves of Lie, 105 2ach | 4,00,64.230
) b é'frnial o T 4,004 9500 |
By
NOTHR ) e
: 15} - P
JPUR NOY 0 5EP U (o
' 4
)Til 'ﬂ;l - | L’lwﬁ -
_{Bvienls J -
3]

Fra Reval Hisine Jewels Foe L. Fer Ranraala -lams s Tk, 1.
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PART-E - AMALCAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY
WITH THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

. TRANETFR AND YESTING OOF LNDERTAKING

A1 Witk effect from thye opening of che busions: Be on the Appolated
Diate e 1% April, 20248 ol sukject tu the peovisions ol this Sohroe, “he
snlire Undertuliing of the Transforur Onepany incladiog Lheir araets urud
LihaliLiss #n cn tne Appeinled Dae, shall sorruant to the applieabe
provieiomns uf Lhe Ao, wainoas amy fuecher aee, instrnnent-or dead, be and
shall etend rrunsersed to oand vesled o andior deemssd Lo haes been
brainslor recl 1o and vostod mthe Trscsferes: Coopany as a goimg aoceeren
sulject, howover, tnoall charzes, Heng, morsgages, if any thoee allssting

1lu sare ar acy oart theooof.

PROVIDED ATMAATE that —ne Seherne vhall not cperate to solarpe Lhe
socurily for anr loan dugosil ov facility srented by ur available to the
Trunelcrme Company and which shall weat in the Tranaferce Congany hy
virtae of the amalmgnauian and che '[ransisres: Corepengs shall not he
olliged  to create any  further ge addicioeal aecuriby  sfter  too
amalzamation bus heeeone etfeodise o obhorwise mless specifically

providrd heveinatter.

G2 The errien buszinoaes of the Traosforor Qooopanw 0 0 S60g coeern
and all the propercies whatnur moeahly ne trmovable, veal or povaomal,
corpureal pr iogerporeal, present or oontingent inclading buc withomat
beine rmited 4 all assees, auchosized capical. fived aaz=ta, capital work-
in-bromress, cwrrens desecs andd dublars, weeeslarend s, gighlz, caima and
puwnrz,  aurhneitiea. alltmenta, approvala and consents, sesorces.
PIuvi=Iun:s, a1t s, -;_:-1.\'||¢r:_c.'|'|i|_| r':.|'.§'|'|1.ﬂ: ]E:‘i..:u?:, tenaesy l'ig|'|.r_=|: U panty

== —'.I‘_'Iﬁl'l.t-b ineentive: clwms, cehakilivoln zebemncs, Tonds, quala nights,

-.-"'- “.:

r;*@ -—h.qfu“}mn‘t vuncaa,  licensea.  pemiatrations.  concrasta, enpagements,
.f'ﬁ-*.

“ ".." . 24 ]Eﬁ,"]'_'l:lq_l;ll.ﬂ_-: broands, Ingns, pabents ceads names, teademarks, copy

|.| ﬂl '&'I',J 'Ingh 5—1 urhier trksslleslaagl raperly riE'|'|1‘ T ir'll..’!:l'lgilﬂl."'i al ek

{}3 wi:tr:‘-?/ﬁﬁ'tgq{:m Company whether replstered o comessisberad ur any veriation

\\,E ; 11 _;H’nt us 3 purhk of ity e o oo skl OF Buguss slhareise,  othor

_'_;'i = w_}rlﬁq,h;ﬂ.ﬁ'uﬂhm znd Jeereza in respece cherect, lease, cenancy vighes,

A%

Dl belephoors, ioloses, Busimiie connections, e-rusil connectings,

e, I'D SEF 202

Wt A :
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ioteensl, contostions, woenestes, inacallationa ana wkilsties, eondits of
ggresients gnd arrangements, powers, dullerities, prrmiss, alloements.
approvals  pormisswing, sanchooe.  voreents,  peivileges, linertiea,
pugemenly, ciher aasebs. apevinl stulonz aoul neher benefics that hawe
acerued ar wkdch meer aceroe Lo Ahe Transtoror Company en and Senr e
Appemmled Tate and preicr ta the Bffselawe 1ale in aonoection with cr in
relaan to the operviwm of Lhe undertaking and all the raghi:, Lilles,
interesta, benefis, fuei s und advancapea of whatsoever nature and
wlitre: e miewsted belonging v ur i e possezrinn of o granced in
favour of ar enjoved by the Trunsferne Cnmpany sz an the Appointed D
BN et L9 the Iiffecrivoe Tate shall, porsuaol o thr applicahble
provizions of the Aol withoul any lurthse set, instremece or deed, be and
siand ceansterred to ane veaced in um doocmed o Be Leangfereeod 1noand

vigntiad in Ll Transieres Cowopany.

ar Wich efzor from the Appoinced Dabte. oll the vouity shares,
cubonlores, bynds, nelos o ncker securities held b the 'Teanatescr
Conppany, wlnler comesedvale olo coweey cr nos and wheethere qoiogsil or
nat. kluall, withowe any further act or deed. be and atand transferred to the
Tranaferen Campang 8z alan 3]l che movahle asacts incloding cazh o
hand, it any, of the Tranateror Company ahall be zapzkble of paaaing hy
sl delivery v by sodorsemenl aod deloverr, @9 the case may D2, to
the Tranatzres Lompany to the end and intzut that che progery Lhererin
pasaes Ao The Tranafors: Onmpany oneosach rmognoad delvveryr oe by

cdovswznenl and doliviey.

hl Ic. eezpect af mavable propersies nd the TransError Curipanr other
thaan zpecifagl am Clause S48 (w) above, fnelvding sundreye Jebilors,
ovtetucding losns and sdvanses, if say vocovneable inognsh oein ind o

_ .._Iln' valae L be reveived. bank balanees acd depreacs, if ey, with
__-'I..j \ -'g]-:w'-:-.’lmment aemi gaverdorenl, bnss] g olher auchorities arcd  bodics,

-~
_ ‘I.'-hE' TrF]ILAf{-rEE CompAny Ay, aloacy Linng after the coming inta oftect nf’

L B
. “‘-'\u (R .

- '_L:_II_.lhh.I.-}:- Eq:hr_:n:lr_ in secoraance writh the proviziens benel, i we required,
i -

j:‘;'J*'J'iF'!-‘.-TI'l::. Iaw i clheatwase, e putive 1o such form aa ih toay desm BL

TE

' [ . -\. '_,u"

v

i Lot ;-m-ﬂ_ r.I]:'!.er.ll'.'I tu cueh person, dobtor or depoaitar, as 1he gose owy be, Snat
b-\.-._ . .

T purauq;at t|:| the Marional Compaoy 1o Tribune] (Tribunal) naviag

= -
e Th

PP [ﬂﬁnftl aned the Scheme, Uie sl debis, Lovns, advancea or deposies bo poid

coprassy 10 SEF 20M | w}_

ray s SIS R L 1 ;ic!in;_lJJk-llt. . Iwﬁ J:_,J
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ar waedss g or held on pesauit ot the Tranateres Compury as Lhe persun
entitlnd rhersto to he eud and dntent that the right of Bhe Transferct
Ceamipany to romeear or Tealize all aach dehes, deposils and REdvanws
nnelnding the dobts payable by sech pavsons. dubler o depasit tu 1he
‘Pracsforor Cnmpanys slamla tranalereed sl aeagned 4; 10e Transferoe
Compacy snd thal appropraule evcvica chunld he paszed in i

vogpstive hoole to megord the £feresiil changes.

fs Wil affect fom the Appainted Dale, al' the dubls nnaecuved
dvols, liahilitizs, dutiza and obligotions ol eeery kirtr, mature and
deacriptivs of the LTransfoor Company shaa] alro ander the spplicable
necvisions of 1be Art, without any forther act e decl he tranaferoed toor
bz derrned to be trunsineeed 2 the Traoelres Company so us 1n heiome
as and frum e Appmnted Dale, cke debtz, lwbilvics, duties and
ukdigalicns of fne Tromskers Company un th same esree and comditions
ac ware wpplicable ta the Tramwheee Compansy ond Forther iha ic aball
net be aesessary tu obiain che conzent of aaw thivd paviyr or sthur presnn
wha iz A party to e conceast ar srTungurment, by vivtoe of which suach
d=bzz, Lubililies, dutiea and vhligulions kave avieen, in order tu give ¢feck

i they prosigicna of this olanse.

G4 TL i clavified ckat sll debis, Toans and lskilicies, dazies ood
allizatione of the Transferoe Cwanpany a3 on the Appoioted Tate and all
othee liahilitice which may wgorae or Avise aftor the Appontoed Tale bol.
wrbuch reale 1n the period oo oor ke the day of Lhe Appninted Date shell
T chie debta. losns and inwilisios, rlutiea and cblipstiona of the Truoe:de oo
Company metwrliag any eoeomobranee on the wssels of Lhe Transiero

Compaty ar 20 sny mevne carndsd fraom those aaseta.

ATT = gf_E]-Eﬁl; bux, dienleerl dheceihucion ca, of snr of che Transierae

O;EAIHIP-EII}'.
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84 Wil effect Toro Lhe Anpoanled ace, ol debts, Uabililie:, duos,
dutios wrud obligatwn tocludiogg wll iesooe ta. wealth tax, conTre] anles
sax, value addinl cax, Goods and Seevive Tas, excise: duly, suacoms duly,
fring: lLienefit wax, dividena dseeiliotion tux aand other Fuwermment and
S Atnvernment and Scatutory liabilities of Ve Tranaieror L pary
shall pursuant {o the applicable provizons of tae Ack wml without sy
[arther st ur deed be alsn cransformed o be deomued vo ke transierred w0
and vest aand be aszamed by the Tronslsvee Camuenny 20 as te oo
ws Mo the Apprinced Date the debis, nubalitics, dutiss acd obligations
of Transforce Company on e sams Levms and womcilinng pa sy

wpmlicable to the respective Tronsferar Lampuny,

£7  Tig: Pacc of the Schene Raa been deawn up to comply wick che
ennditions rutaling to Amelywoalien’ a6 specified uader Becrion YW1 of
b Tocooe Teee fAer, 181 If smy weeoes or prowamnne of 1tha Scheme soe
faugd vr inceepreted tu b oneonsiazent will he peovisions of Lhe s
Buien of che Inuone Tax Act. 19GL wl a later d=ke, the provikinna nt tha
caid Seeticn of Lhe Locome Tus Ach, 1961, ghell prevail and he Schoeoe
sholl ktand moodified Lo the extent deterrnioen] asesagary to comply wilh
Soatnm 21E of the Inveme Tax Ack, 14651 Boch modifiesrion will

lemarsyas mot wifecl the acher parts of 11 Srheme.
. CONTHACTS, BONDS AND OTHER INSTREUMENTS

Suhyeat fu olher proviaiona conbmned mothe Sehame. all contructs, bonds,
lemac deedy:, dubsnlucor, ibdentorea aod olhcr isroments ta which the
Tranafaenr Company wee potly, rubsisting or baving wifeo immediately
burfis Lhes 1ittective 1rate ghall rermain i Foll fice and etfect against o

in favowr of the Traoaleees Comoany, Bs the ease oy e and may o

s l\_\‘{ll rearl as fully and se ofectuully as ), ioebesd of the Transfesor
= =
ey j‘_“ﬂi Ty, che Tranateres Compary had bieo o parky therwin
- A

1. RN 14 Zﬁ.‘t’ AL PROCEEDINGS

.\jlt'lu'lﬂl __|T'| III'“"-I'-l II.

.ﬂ:'l'l. . ﬂ-zl'T‘ ] . . . .
srih iz AT .;1_55. & guar, writ petition. appedl, rewicion oro dlher prenceedinge

A
\“‘b\mxl‘“?- |'-‘h~ f{!.ﬁr-r callzd “the Procsediogs™ Ty n* azainat ths Tranafeoor
td . L
i e pencline, ths aame shall wel abate, e dizcaotinued e be 5
¥ :'|__ :"'_'IJEJ]E-_
Ls-w wuy projucdicially atfected br reason of the tomsfer of 1he
b it takice of the Transferas Company ar of anything -::‘mt-u.'mu m Lhe

I"J-'I.J-{' 1 -
B O 10 SEP oy rE;
CHEDSPE
Tor Loyel Hising -lrweel= Pyl L Irax ELEI.H1'-'.'$I|$I.-II:‘W“I_":F.': Tarl. 144,
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Quhrme, lmt all sock Procscdugs may Be cndinoeed. prescanoed atd
anfoeced by ur 2painst the Transferos Company in the e manoer a1l
ke Lhe same oxtend. ae ic amuld be oor mizh haoes baan cunlinusd.
progecuted and erfored by oy against the Traneterer Cluenipry sa if the
Scheme had nol heem wmade, On and from the Hifecdeo Bale, rhe
T pameferi Company shal! and way initivde any legal proceedmgs for and

iy belialf of Lhe Tranaterar Comnpany.
B OFERATIVE DATE OF THE SCUEME

The Schome sst pub buereln inita presend losw with or witnuol any
moditirationstsl appraved or impreed or divecled Ty the Matisool
Commany Law Tribunal (Tribunal) v made aa per Clavses of te Schene,

ehill b exMuciive oo the Sppeoinrs:] Dats.

10. TRANSFEHOL COMDPANY STAFF, WOREMEMN AND
EMPLOYEES

Al the slafll, warkmen and olher amplayeea in the sorvien of the
Teansteror Compuny, if any, immedwdely belar Lhe tranafer of the
lindertaizing under Vhe Seheate ahalt beeemne dhe seoll) workmen and

il uvgers nf che Transferer Curnpaay o the baaia that :

Il Their respeecive surviaes £hall have boen concinmons nnd shall nel
b Tosers inbetruptod by reascn of the Lruster of the Vaderccakiog of the

Transferor ey

10.7  %Ee terms wnd condiliona of seevice applicable ta the swd scaff,
wuthkren or emplnveca after anch transfer <huld ot dnoare oy Tie e
favorable to theo tam thogse wppliable i 1hem immediately hefare che

Lranaler. and

id provided thsc ss for as EPrecidenl Pu-ul, Cratone Forl,
i Tund s alher zpecial fand, if any. created or emating for
b of the stafl workmen and othor emplovess of the L'eanetercr

Y are concetned. upcn the Soneme becowing oifootiee, thoe

.'puITTE E‘TF-E:DP'?EBB whatsaaver melaccd o the adrmintslradagn o opsaskine nf

" ogueh Fads or in relation ta the cbhigation co msee contributcme o the

T&H.‘ilundﬁ S ~1-j.._|.:.|_:-;, with tho provisions of sack 1'1111-:13 BE per the

mun UNDU% 0 SEP 202 }(Uw
A Goiacle i

= 11
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{rnrma provided i the respnetive trus Aceds. Bt 1 thi zizn o] sotent of
the Sehome leremn that- all $ne righls, duties, powers and oblgatinns of
b Tranaferor Company in relation to soel funds 2hall breome thuose of
the Trineleres Dompay and wll the sights, dulisa and benefies of the
emploriees employsd m dilfecect weats of the Tratsfoeone Compucy nnder

surh Funda snd Trusts shall remain fally proAnclad,

11. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY THE TRANSFEROR
COMPANY TILL THE EFFECTIVE DATE

With otfeet fricn the appooited Dats, the Troansleeee Gompaoy:

11.1 shall cavey oo ownd shall be decomed to be ssarmng anall their
ricpective busieess activitize amd phall eturdl possesaed of FPhedr
rezpective pripertica and w=scely foe and oo acweunt of and in brasl lae the
Trinesleees Company siod all the profits or incntbe ageraims o AEIAIILE 0
o Transfrne Compaoy widbor any 2oar, chosges, expenditure or Joase:
srigimg or incureed by them shwll, nr all purpoass, be Lrcaled and he
Aovmrel =n be and wecom: as the profite or dncormss: or coat. charges,

pxpuralitne or lnsace of the Transfrres Lowpany;

1.7 ghall in the ordinoey cowrse of Ehedr respeclive haesinnss activities,
wsengrt, 1ranader or ecll or excharge or Jiaposs of or deal with oD or aay
part ot the righiks vested wich ov Bible and incerest in Lhe peopesty, asacss,
onmevabls or movably sruperaes including aseignment, alenation,
eliarize, mortgapy, encombsne or othervise deal wich Uhe cghos, e
and interezc m the acdanakble claimes, dobtors and other wasets oo, with
thy vzncamd af the Transtesas Company wod soehowets or detinos would he
deered to by bown carrinl no by ho Transferot Company for and behold
of the Troosferen Coopany aod secl aste or acsianz would be enforessbl:

rﬁg?ﬂﬂﬂt or m fuwoar of Lhe: Tranaferes Oompany snd all the profita or

‘I.I ,...-q"-'

@*‘%

F.:".

B
e

|"-r.

m._xl\u;ﬁ ur Tpssea e expendiTure acorning o arikiog oz mewred Ty gl
,

:*r‘f"‘

""*ha'_‘hqin{ s Compauy shall, for o1l purvpsacs, he treated ae the prodta v
Trl -;
_. _‘.ﬁ',\\ Q.ﬁ quc'nméfﬂ cxpenditure or losscs ol the Tronglero: Com pony;

St
\ : < -1‘1 ‘:i._, erohy undertake to carey on theiv respeeiire husomese: aodal e
%Emjutg with reasonahln diligence. utweae prodetics acd shsll ooz,

H
e
"

-ty _‘_
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V{l*muu-:ml; 1 her weriltan consent of che Transferan Company. aliconte, shar:
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ur ntherwize deal with the 2uid Tndevtaking ur 2oy part theruo? except io

the ardinary coures of the Trassberor Company business:

114 shull nob, wichoos Uhe weitksn comsenl ol e Eransfiores oo pany,

undarteky sy oow basinoss.

115 shall ot vary the teens asd conditions of the employment of cheir

rinployees gxceny 1 the oedinsry cousse of busine:s,

116 pay all stuluinry duee relating, Lo the ssapective Undercaking for

und no acsount of the Teansteras Conpeuty,
12 ISSUE OF SUARES BY THE THRANSFEREE COMPANY

Lipnm che Scheme ‘scnming finally ofuclive, in conaideration of the
transfor and westing of the Urdersoking of the Trsnsfesor Company in
the Traneferee Company i terms of the Sckhemes, the Transforco
Company ghall suvject in Lhe proviaions of e chuaoe aad withoue any
further opplication or desd, istec anc alios eguoty shares o e

alaenholdare of the Transfiesor Campany as under:

121 1.0Mbequity <hare of Racieals dewellars Provsie Limited of 15H. 10
each Tully paid wp for svery O.1% cquily shares of lHnwal Hiamg Jewala
Private Timited of [INE L0 eack fully paid up. Back fullr poad up whos
narrm appear in the Kegiacer of Muonibors ur ttear heirs, axeculovs,
sdminietrater vr thiar lewol reprosenlacive, onthe Becsard Late, for each

held in the ramsberer Cupan.

14,32 Cwows holdings of Shares Telwesn tbhe Transferse Company 2ol

Traunsfzrar Company ehall be vapsellsd and ne shores will Tue jseaed i

10 SEP 20
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13.  PROFITY, DIVIDENDS, EONUS f RIGHTS SHARES

3] Watl elfest from thee Appeinted Tiale, the Trasefeser Company
2hs'] cub without the prier written sonsent. of the Trunesdevee Compary,
wilize the prefils, if any, fu= deelaring ur pycg af any dividend =n its
ahureholdore ared shall alss nue uliliss, adjnet or claio adjnstweat of
profita’ Tesurvik, A% The e meay be earned! ineorred or gffured afler the

Appoanbed Dats,

14% The Traneferur Company shall pou after the Appoanled Dace. isave
o allot sny Dorther seenvities, b way nf rights or vonng o cthereise
wathiot the prior weitten coneent of e Hoard of Tarecturs of the

Tesmabore: Company.
14, ACCOUNTING TEEATHMENT

The: Transfares Compuny shall acenont for the amalgnalion as per

Acerunting Furulaed — 14 aa mectned brsein helngy:

141 Tipon the Scheme heosnor rilective and wrich effcet foean appninted
dute, Vhe Tranaferee Compeny :hall account @or smoalgamation moils
booka. A3 per poulmg o iatevesc mathod under weeounliog slandared {AS]

14 um wermsurifioy for Amalzamaticn.

142 All szeets, hoabalitics and coseeves of the Transterar Company aball
Te ceatrterrad o and yested 1 1l Treansieoe Comoany purslant to the
gbnenw: amd shall oe vecorded by Transferce Dompany b Sear respoectivy
haok walucs ws appuarmg, in e booha of the Tranrter Uompany . on the
Appeitted date Ting Eguily Shares beld hy the Praceterea Company in
the Transefercr Compacy will srond cumeeled o the efociive cile sl
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145 Wonnsideved sppeopeata for the purposs of spplication of wniform
avenunting methods and polisies botwicen che Trundeeoe Company and
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15 COMBINATION OF AUTHORISED CAPITAL
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156 The werlifwl eopy of the Oelse of the XNulignal {'anj:uu[L!' Loaw
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ANNEXURE 2
RANIWALA JEWELLERS PVT LTD

PLOT MO Q1. GEEIGARK VIHAR, HAWA SADAK, J4IPUR-302006
CIM- B246246RI1ISHSPTCOLIFID, TEL- R141-2215002

E- mail- paniw Asw el do,Lom; scounigfranivialajgwellers.com

CERTIFIED TRUE CUPY OF THE RESOLUTIONS PASSED N THE MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DHEECTORS OF RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED HELD ON
TUESDAY, 28" DAY OF MAY, 2024 AT 1:00 P.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICR OF
THE COMPANY SITUATED AT PLOT NO. 1, GEEJGARH VIHAR SCHEME, NEXT TOD
HILTON HOTEL, RAWA SARAK, JAIPUR, RAJASTHAN - 302006

Yo approve the Amalgamation of the Company Koyl Risfng fewels Private Limited
with Rgniwata fewellers Mrivete Limited

"RESOLYVED THAT pursoant e the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and uther
applicable prawzions, & any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules maile
thersunder, subject Lo the approwva) of the Members/Creditors and approval of Hon'ble
Mariynal Crmpany Law Tribunal Bench ar Jaipur, the scheme ar Amalgamation in {etms
of the draft produced ar the meeting July initiated by the Chairman fur the purpnsa of
identification, be and 15 heveby agproved for che Amalpamation of Bovgl Rising fewels
Private Limfted with Roniwelg fewellors Private Limtited wef 289 DAY OF MAY,
Z024 AT 1:00 P.M."

"RESOLVED FIILTHER THAT all the Birectors of the Company, [aintly or severally, be
and are hermsby authorized to wzgn any application, atfidasvit, peliton or any other
docirment a5 may be required to be zipned in cennedlico with approval of the Scheme
and to do all such acts, deeds apd things as way be deemed necessary and sxpedient in
cinnection with the approval of the Scheme, fur and an behalf of the Compaty.”

For 1;14111'111-'_.41.“-! JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
0T Rardwals IEWE[E@((; Fut, Lid.

Abhiyan

THrecoor - i\
Big: 05152009~
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ANNEXURE 3
AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

VALUATION REPORT

For determining the Share Exchange Ratio

pursuant to the scheme of
Proposed Merger of

M/s ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE
LIMITED
INTO

M/s RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE
LIMITED

1|Page
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

To,

Board of Directors

M/s Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited

Registered Office: - Basement Plot No 01 Geejgarh Vihar Scheme
Near Hotel Hilton Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302006

To,

Board of Directors

M/s Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited

Registered Office: - Plot No 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme,

Next to Hilton Hotel, Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302006

Sub: - Recommendation of Equity Share Exchange Ratio pursuant to the Proposed scheme of
Merger of Roval Rising Jewels Private Limited (“ RRJPL”) into and with Raniwala Jewellers
Private Limited (“RJPL”) (hereinafter jointly referred to as “Companies”)

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to our letter of engagement dated 15.05.2024 for the recommendation of share exchange
ratio for the proposed merger of M/s Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited (“RRJPL”) into and with
M/s Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (“RJPL”) on the basis of Provisional Financial Statement
31st December 2023; pursuant to a Scheme of Merger under Sections 230 to 232 and other applicable
clauses of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Scheme” or “Merger”). In accordance with the terms of the
engagement, we are enclosing our valuation report along with this letter.

While the information contained herein is believed to be accurate, no representation or warranty,
expressed or implied, is or will be made and no responsibility or liability will be accepted by the
valuer as to, or in relation to the accuracy or adequacy of information contained in this report. The
opinions and recommendations in this report are provided in good faith.

The company accepts full responsibility for all the data and information pertaining to the valuation
report and confirms that no material information that is vital for arriving at a decision for valuation
has been suppressed or misstated while providing data / information to the valuer.

This report has been prepared for with a limited purpose / scope, as identified / stated in the report
and will be confidential and for use only to whom it is issued. It must not be copied, disclosed or
circulated in any correspondence of discussions with any person, except to whom it is issued and to
those who are involved in this transaction and for various approvals for this transaction.
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042
This report has been based on the information provided by the Company. The valuer has based his
opinion on information provided and represented by the management of the company and did not
independently verify the information provided to us and in that regard, the validity of the valuation
depends on the completeness and accuracy of the information provided by the company.

Sincerely Yours,

3
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AASHISH GUPTA

(REGISTERED VALUER)

Reg. No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275

Reg. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
UDIN:-24421047BKBKGY2666

Place: JAIPUR

Date: 18.05.2024
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Executive Summary

About Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (“RJPL”)

Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited (RJPL) is Private limited company incorporated on 8" October 1996.
It is classified as Non-government company and is registered at the Registrar of Companies, Jaipur.

Its authorized share capital is Rs. 4,01,00,000.00 and its paid-up capital is Rs. 4,00,64,960.00. RJPL
Corporate Identification Number is U24246RJ1996PTCO012712 and its registration number is 012712.
The registered office of the company is situated Plot No 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Next to Hilton Hotel,
Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Rajasthan-302006.

RJPL was engaged in the Business of manufacture, produce, design, develop ,modify, build, encourage,
refine, repair, process, prepare, fabricate, alter, dismantle, provide, exchange, remove, set, convert , finish,
polish, cut, fit, trim, contract, sub contract, supply, turn to account, let on hire, buy, sell, import, export,
wholesale, retail, and to act as agent, broker, adatia, job worker, consignor, contractor, vendor,
collaborator, stockiest, distributor or otherwise to deal in all shapes, sizes, varieties, designs, applications,
combinations and uses of apparel, ornaments, gems, jewelers, goods, watches, clocks, cutleries, fabrics,
utensils, antiques, articles and things, their parts, accessories, fittings, components, ingredients and
materials thereof made partly or wholly of gold, silver, platinum, or other precious and non-precious
metals and alloys thereof together with precious, semi precious, imitation, synthetic, natural or other
verities of stones and materials whatsoever.

About Roval Rising Jewels Private Limited (“RRJPL”)

Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited (RRJPL) is Private limited company incorporated on 26™ July 2021.
It is classified as Non-government company and is registered at Registrar of Companies, Jaipur.

Its authorized share capital is Rs. 10,00,000.00 and its paid-up capital is Rs. 5,00,000.00. RRJPL
Corporate Identification Number is U36912RJ2021PTC076062 and its registration number is 076062.
The registered office of the company situated in Basement Plot No 01 Geejgarh Vihar Scheme, Near
Hotel Hilton Hawa Sadak, Jaipur, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India, 302006

RRIJPL was engaged in the Business of manufacture, produce, design, develop ,modify, build, encourage,
refine, repair, process, prepare, fabricate, alter, dismantle, provide, exchange, remove, set, convert, finish,
polish, cut, fit, trim, contract, sub contract, supply, turn to account, let on hire, buy, sell, import, export,
wholesale, retail, and to act as agent, broker, adatia, job worker, consignor, contractor, vendor,
collaborator, stockiest, distributor or otherwise to deal in all shapes, sizes, varieties, designs, applications,
combinations and uses of apparel, ornaments, gems, jewelers, goods, watches, clocks, cutleries, fabrics,
utensils, antiques, articles and things, their parts, accessories, fittings, components, ingredients and
materials thereof made partly or wholly of gold, silver, platinum, or other precious and non-precious
metals and alloys thereof together with precious, semi precious, imitation, synthetic, natural or other
verities of stones and materials whatsoever.
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Scope of Work

We are given to understand that the Board of Directors of Companies are considering to merger
of RRJPL into and with RJPL with effect from the 31st December 2023 by implementing a
Scheme of merger under the provisions of Sections 230 - 232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As part of the proposed Scheme, all assets, and liabilities of RRJPL as on the 31st December 2023
shall eventually stand transferred to and vested with RJPL. Further, upon merger, RRJPL will
cease to exist and as consideration, equity shareholders of RRJPL shall receive equity shares of
RJPL.

In this regard, Mr. Aashish Gupta has been requested by the Companies to submit a report
recommending Share exchange ratio in connection with the proposed merger of RRJPL into and
with RJPL.

The scope of our service is:

Conduct a relative (and not absolute) valuation of the equity shares of RRJPL, RJPL and
recommend a fair equity share exchange ratio for Merger of RRJPL into and with RJPL.

Therefore, as a pre-requisite for determination of value of equity share and as required under the
provisions of The Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Aashish Gupta (an IBBI Registered Valuer) has
been appointed by the Companies to determine the Share exchange ratio for the proposed Merger
transaction.

It is pertinent to mention that valuation of a business is not an exact science and ultimately
depends upon a no. of factors like the past financials, expected financial results, industry scenario,
market recognition, market price available on exchange, etc. Though there are multiple valuation
methodologies, however based upon the facts of the instant case and taking into consideration the
International Valuation Standards issued by the International Valuation Standards Council
(IVSC), we have carried out the Valuation Analysis of all two companies on Fair Market Value
(Net Asset value).

This report is subject to the scope, assumptions, exclusions, limitations and disclaimers detailed
hereinafter. As such, the report is to be read in totality and not in parts, in conjunction with the
relevant documents referred to therein.
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Purpose of Valuation

This valuation report has been prepared by Mr. Aashish Gupta, (Registered Valuer with IBBI) to
ascertain the Share Exchange Ratio for the proposed Merger scheme of RRJPL into and with
RJPL as per the provisions of Section 230 to 232 and other applicable provisions of The
Companies Act, 2013.

Source of Information

In connection with this exercise, we have used the following information received from the
Management and/or gathered from public domain:

1. Audited Financial Statements of RJPL, RRJPL for the Financial Years ended 31st March
2023.

Provisional Financial Statements of RJPL, RRJPL ended 3 1st December 2023
Explanations provided by the Management of the Companies from time to time.

4. Economy & Industry data and analysis is from websites of various Govt. departments and
other sources.

5. Information provided by Management on companies’ current & future strategy,
operations, customers, peers, industry etc.

We have also obtained necessary explanations and information, which we believed were
relevant to the present exercise, from the executive and representatives of the Companies. It
may be mentioned that both the Companies have been provided opportunity to review the draft
report (excluding our valuation analysis and recommendation) for the current job as part of our
standard practice to make sure that factual inaccuracies/ omissions are avoided in our report.

Appointed date, Valuation date & Report date

Management of the company appointed RV on 10" May 2024 for the valuation of assets of RJPL,
RRJPL. The date of valuation is considered as 31%' December 2023. The valuation report is issued
on 18" May 2024.
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Disclosure of Valuer Interest

I have no present or prospective contemplated financial interest in RIPL, RRJPL and [ have no
personal interest with respect to the Promoters & Board of Directors of RIPL, RRJPL. I have no
bias/prejudice with respect to any matter that is the subject of the valuation report or to the parties
involved with this engagement.

My professional fees for this valuation is based upon my normal billing rates, and not contingent
upon the results or the value of the business or in any other manner.

Identity of the Registered Valuer

Aashish Gupta is a Registered Valuer as required under The Companies (Registered Valuers

& Valuation) Rules, 2017. Aashish Gupta is registered with Insolvency & Bankruptcy Board of
India vide registration number IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275. Aashish’s primary membership is
registered with ICAI Registered Valuers Organization vide registration no ICAIRVO/06RV-
P00239/2019-2020.

Restrictions on use of the report

This Valuation Report is confidential and has been prepared exclusively for Management of RJPL,
RRIJPL. It is to be considered only for the purpose of determining the value of assets of RJPL,
RRJPL. It should not be circulated or reproduced to any other person for any purpose other than as
mentioned above, without the prior consent of the Valuer.

Valuation Methodologies and Approach

According to standard valuation practice, the fundamental pre-condition for obtaining significant
and comparable valuations in determining the Equity Share value transactions is the consistency
and comparability of the methods applied according to the characteristics of the companies and/
or groups being valued.

In addition, a second fundamental principle often adopted for determining Equity Share value is
the “stand alone” assumption. That is, a valuation perspective based on the current configuration
and future prospects of the business on an independent basis, without taking any potential
synergies from determining the Equity Share value into account.

As stated previously, the selected methodologies — which represent recognized techniques, widely
used in valuation practice both in India and internationally — should not be considered
individually, but rather as different parts of a single valuation process. Independent use of the
results obtained from each methodology, without duly considering the complementary
relationship with other methodologies, will result in loss of the meaningfulness of the valuation
process itself.
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042
Valuation of the enterprise or its equity shares is not an exact science and ultimately depends
upon what it is worth to a serious investor or buyer who may be even prepared to pay goodwill.
This exercise may be carried out based on the generally accepted methodologies, the relative

emphasis of each often varying with the factors such as:

e Specific nature of the business
e Economic life cycle in which the industry or the business is operating and
e Extent to which and comparable company information is available

The results of this exercise could vary significantly depending upon the basis used, the specific
circumstances and professional judgment of the valuer. In respect of going concerns, certain
valuation technologies have evolved over time and are commonly in vogue. In this regard, we
have evaluated suitability of four commonly used approaches of valuation to determine the fair
value of Equity Shares in the company.

It should be understood that the valuation of any enterprise or its assets is inherently imprecise
and is subject to certain uncertainties and contingencies, all of which are difficult to predict and
are beyond our control. In performing our analysis, we made numerous assumptions with respect
to industry performance and general business and economic conditions, many of which are
beyond the control of the Companies

The application of any particular method of valuation depends on the purpose for which the
valuation is done. Although, different values may exist for different purposes, it cannot be too
strongly emphasized that a valuer can only arrive at one value for one purpose. Our choice of
methodology of valuation has been arrived at using usual and conventional methodologies
adopted for transactions of a similar nature and our reasonable judgment, in an independent and
bona fide manner based on our previous experience of assignments of a similar nature.

The following are commonly used and accepted methods for determining the value of Equity
Shares of a company/ business:

1. Asset Approach — Net Asset Value Method
2. Income Approach — Discounted Cash Flows method
3. Market Approach
a. Market Price method
b. Comparable Companies Quoted Multiples method
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Asset Approach — Net Asset Value (NAV) Method

The asset-based valuation technique is based on the value of the underlying net assets of the
business, either on a book value basis or realizable value basis or replacement cost basis. This
valuation approach is mainly used in case where the firm is to be liquidated i.e. it does not meet
the “going concern” criteria or in case where the assets base dominate earnings capability. The
value arrived at under this approach is based on the estimated financial statements of the business
and may be defined as Shareholder’s Funds or Net Assets owned by the business. The Net Assets
Value is generally used as the minimum break-up value for the transaction. This methodology
calculates the underlying net Assets of the business on a realizable/market value basis.

The valuation arrived at under the above mentioned methods could fluctuate with lapse of time,
changes in prevailing market conditions and prospects, industry performance and general business
and economic conditions financial and otherwise, of the companies, and other factors which
generally influence the valuation of companies and their assets.

Income Approach — Discounted Cash Flows method

The DCF method uses the future free cash flows of the business discounted by the cost of capital
to arrive at the present value. In general, the DCF method is a strong and widely accepted
valuation tool, as it concentrates on cash generation potential of a business, considering that this
method is based on future potential and is widely accepted.

Using the DCF analysis involves determining the following:

Estimating future free cash flows:

Free cash flows are the cash flows expected to be generated by the enterprise that are available to
all providers of capital — both debt and equity.

Appropriate discount rate to be applied to cash flows i.e. the cost of capital:

This discount rate, which is applied to the free cash flows, should reflect the opportunity cost to
all the capital providers (namely shareholders and creditors), weighted by their relative
contribution to the total capital. The opportunity cost to the capital provider equals the rate of
return the capital provider expects to earn on other investments of equivalent risk.

To the values so obtained from DCF analysis, the amount of loans has to be adjusted to arrive at
the total value available to the equity shareholders. The total value for equity shareholders is than
divided by the total number of equity shares in order to work out the value per equity share of the
companies.
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Market Approach

k Exchan ion/Market Pri

The market price of an equity share as quoted on a stock exchange is normally considered as the
value of the equity shares of that company where such quotations are arising from the shares
being regularly and freely traded in, subject to the element of speculative support that may be
inbuilt in the value of the shares.

This valuation reflects the price that the market at a point in time is prepared to pay for the equity
shares. It is therefore influenced by the condition of the stock market, the concerns and
opportunities that are seen for the business in the sector or market in which it operates. The market
price also reflects the investor’s view of the ability of the management to deliver a return on the
capital it is using. In the case of companies not frequently traded, this value may

be very different from the inherent value of the equity shares, but nevertheless forms a benchmark
value.

b) Comparable Companies Quoted/ Market Multiples method

Under this method, value of the equity shares of a company/ business undertaking is arrived at by
using multiples derived from valuations of comparable companies, as manifest through stock
market valuations of listed companies. This valuation is based on the principle that market
valuations, taking place between informed buyers and informed sellers, incorporate all factors
relevant to valuation.

Under this methodology, market multiple of comparable listed companies are computed and
applied to the business being valued in order to arrive at a multiple based valuation. This approach
is usually applied in case of valuation of unlisted companies. Some of the common multiples used
in a valuation are listed below:

e Market Cap/ Sales Multiple
e Price/ Earnings Multiple
e Precedent Transactions Multiple Method

Preferred approach to value of RJPL, RRJPL equity shares

The above three approaches are the internationally accepted valuation approaches and are used
globally for valuations. After considering all the approaches, 1 decided to use the NAV method
(Market Value) for the purposes of the valuation of shares, considering it to be the most rational
method.
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(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Scheme of Arrangement

The Scheme of Merger (“Scheme”) contemplates the merger of RRJPL into and with RJPL. The
Scheme is presented under Section 230 to Section 232 of The Companies Act, 2013 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act.

Arriving at the fair exchange ratio for the proposed Merger would require determining the relative
values of concerned assets and shares of the Companies. These values are to be determined
independently but on a relative basis, and without considering the effect of the proposed Scheme.

Valuation Analysis

Calculation of Value per Share of M/s Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited as per Net Assets

Method (Market Value) as on 31% December, 2023: -

Sr No. Particulars Amt (in Rs)
A Face Value of Equity Share
Paid up Capital 4,00,64,960.00
Reserve & Surplus 24,12,93,021.00
Revaluation Reserve 4,39,86,949.00
(Land & Building valuation as per DLC Rate:-
7,89,32,200.00)
Land & Building Book Value as per Provisional
Financial Statement of the company: -
3,49.,45,251.00)
Total 32,53,44,930.00
B Net Worth 32,53,44,930.00
C Numbers of Shares 40,06,496.00
D Net Assets Value/Share (B/C) 81.20
12|Page
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
Registration. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.qupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Calculation of Value per Share of M/s Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited as per Net Assets
Method (Market Value) as on 31st December 2023: -

Sr No. Particulars Amt (in Rs)
A Face Value of Equity Share
Paid up Capital 5,00,000.00
Reserve & Surplus 2,11,54,970.00
Total 2,16,54,970.00
B Net Worth 2,16,54,970.00
C Numbers of Shares 50,000.00
D Net Assets Value/Share (B/C) 433.09
Conclusion

RRJPL — The issued and subscribed equity share capital of the company as at 31/12/2023 is INR
5.00 Lacs consisting of 50,000.00 equity shares of INR 10/- each.

RJPL~ The issued and subscribed equity share capital of the company as at 31/12/2023 is INR
400.65 Lacs consisting of 40,06,496.00 equity shares of INR 10/- each.

Computation of Fair Share Exchange Ratio

RRJPL RJPL
Value per Share (in  Value per Share (in
INR) INR)
Market Value (Net Asset Method) 433.09 81.20
Relative Value per Share 433.09
Exchange Ratio (rounded off) 0.19
RATIO:

1.00 equity share of Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited of INR 10 each fully paid up for
every 0.19 equity shares of Royal Rising Jewels Private Limited of INR 10 each fully paid

up.

13|Page
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(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
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Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033
Email Id: caaashish.gupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Scope & Limitations

This document has been prepared solely for the purpose as mentioned in the engagement
letter dated 15" May 2024 and should not be relied upon for any other purpose.

a. Our valuation exercise does not include:
i) any due diligence or audit or verification of the accuracy and completeness of
documents and information made available to us

ii) updating of the reports after submittal to the client
iii) provision of technical, commercial, legal, tax and regulatory due diligence services

b. Our valuation exercise merely included a review and analysis of the available information,
including analysis of the nature of business and a study of the economic status and
prospects of the business at that point in time.

Internally prepared financial statements including management accounts, and other
pertinent information were provided by the client’s management and are accepted without
further verification as correctly reflecting the results of operations, financial and business
conditions.

o

d. We reserve our right to alter our conclusions should any information that we are not aware
of at the time of preparing this report comes to light that has a material impact on the
conclusions herein.

The findings, observations, inferences, opinions and conclusions etc. of this exercise are
being presented hereunder in the form of a Report.

@

=

It is inappropriate to use this valuation report for financing or any purpose other than the
purpose mentioned above. We are not responsible for the unauthorized use of this report.
We shall not assume any responsibility to any third party to whom the report is disclosed
or otherwise made available. Unless required by law, it shall not be provided to any third
party without our prior written consent. In no event, regardless of whether consent has
been provided, shall we assume any responsibility to any third party to whom the report
is disclosed or otherwise made available.

g. We have provided a draft copy / workings of this report to the management of the
Company, who have confirmed to the best of their knowledge and belief that the factual
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(Registered Valuer)
Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275
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Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033

Email Id: caaashish.gupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

information contained within this document is correct and that there are no material
omissions. We reserve the right to alter our conclusions should any information that we
are not aware of at the time of preparing this report comes to light that has a material

impact on the conclusions herein.
Sincerely Yours,
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CA AASHISH GUPTA

(REGISTERED VALUER)

Reg. No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275

Reg. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020
UDIN:- 24421047BKBKGY2666

Place: JAIPUR

Date: 18.05.2024
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AASHISH GUPTA

(Registered Valuer)

Registration No. IBBI/RV/06/2019/12275

Reg. No.: ICAIRVO/06RV-P00239/2019-2020

Email Id: caaashish.gupta91@gmail.com Contact: 9887016042

Address: 161/64, Sector-16, Kumbha Marg, Pratap Nagar, Jaipur, Raj-302033

ANNEXURE-1
S.NO PLOT NO AREA PURCHASE VALUE | DLC RATE TOTAL VALUE

228-232 AND 273-

1| 285 2679.73 4670770 3931 | 10534018.63
127-139 AND 222-

2| 224 2275.59 3974720 3931 8945344.29
324-328 AND 352-

3| 357 2567.44 4475048 3931 | 10092606.64

4 | 303-309 AND 323 2467.41 4297210 3931 9699388.71

5 | 286-302 2588.54 4512191 3931 10175550.74
225-227 AND 380-

6 | 390 2116.15 3688450 3931 8318585.65

7 | 86-106 2716.9 4677131 3931 10680133.9

8 | 107-126 2667.66 4649731 3931 | 10486571.46
TOTAL 20079.42 | 3,49,45,251.00 7,89,32,200.02
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ANNEXURE 4

IN AL COMPANY LAW TRIBUNAL
AT JAIPUR

CORAM: MS. REETA KOHLI,
HON'BLE JUDICIAL MEMBER

MS. KAVITA BHATNAGAR,
HON'BLE TECHNICAL MEMBER

CA (CAA) No. 10/230-232LIPR/2024

Section: Section 230-232 and other applicable provisions of the Companias Aef,
201 3 read with Companies (Compromises, Arrangements and Amalgamations)
Rudes, 2016,

IN THE MATTER OF SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF

ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Applicant No. 1/ Transferor Company)

WITH

HANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
(Applicant No. 2/ Transferee Company)

MEMO OF PARTIES

ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
CING L3631 2RJZ021 PTCOT6062

R/o: Basement Plot No. 01, Geejgarh Vihar

Scheme, MNear Hotel Hilton. Hawa Sadak,

Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006.
Applicant No., 1/ Transferor Company

WITH

RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U24246RI1996PTCO12712
Rio: Plet No. 1, Geejgarh Vihar Scheme,
Next to Hilton Hotel, Hawa Sadak,
Jaipur, Rajasthan — 302006,
LApplicant No. 2/ Transferee Company

-
Cdl (U4} No. HH3I0-23240P R0 o "I"'_
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ADMIN
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ANNEXURE 4


COUNSEL FOR THE APPLICANT(S): Prateek Kedawat, Adv.
Mohd. Bilal, Adv,

Order Pronouneed on: 29.08.2025

1. This joint application has been filed by the Applicant Companies herein,

namely M Roval Rising Jewels Private Limited (" Transferor Company'/
‘Applicant Company 1') and M Rawiwala Jewellers Private Limited
(*Transferee Company'/ * Applicant Company 2"} (combinedly referred as
‘Applicant Companies”™ *Applicants’) under Sections 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with Companies (Compromises, Amangemenis and
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016 (*Rules’) in relation to the Scheme of
Arrangement by way of Amalgamation {*Scheme’) proposed between the
Applicants, The said Scheme is submitted along with the Application.

2. The Applicanis have preferred the instant Application seeking the
following reliefs:

2.1 Grant Dispensation from holding the meeting of the Equity Shareholders of
the Applicomt Companies,

22 That where meeting of the secured ereditors i divected to be hold, direciion
muery aiko be ghven thet the mmber and value of debiy of unsecured ereditors
a5 the case may be, Applicont No. 2 Transferee compeany and where the
eriries in the record are dispured, Choairperson appointed fr the seid meeting
of wasecured creditars shall determing the mumber or value ax the coze may
B fior the purpose of varing and his decision shall be final

2.3, Direcitons be given upon the applicant companies for filing the confirmation
petitlon for sancilon of scheme of Amalgemation pursuani to Rule 15 of
Comparies (Compromive, Arrargement end Amolgemation) Rules, 2016

oA (A4 Mo, TR230-2320R2024
el

Gl

S7



2.4 Direct izxuanee of wolice. in respect of the Applicants, fo the following
autharing
L Reglonal Director (North Western Region, Minbdary of Corperafe
Affevirs):
i ROC eum Officlal Liguidator, Minixiry of Corporate Affairs, Joipir,
Rerfaxihan:
iii.  lwcome Tox Awihoriny hoving ferisdicrion where applicant compares are
agsessed;
b, Other awthorities ifany as rive Hon 'ble Tribuval may deem fit and proper.
25 The sawetion of thils Hon'be Tribunal to the propossd Scheme of
Amaizamation lmalving amalpamarion of the Appiicart No, IY Transferor
Compary ROYAL RISING JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED inre Applicanr Na,
2 Transferee Company RANTWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
wherely and whersunder the entlre wnderiaking together with all fhe
properties, avsets and labilites relating therato az golng concern is praposed
fo be fransferred 1o ard vested (n the Applicanr Mo, 2/ Transferee Company
on the Fermy and condiifons fuily srared in g scheme of Amalgomalion

3. An affidavit in support of the Application sworn for and on behalf of the
Transferor Company by one M. Abkishek Raniwala and sworn for and on
behalf of the Transferee Company by one Mr. Abhivant Ramiwala has been
filed, being the authorized representatives of Applicant Companies along
with this Application. Counsel for the Applicants has drawn the atiention
of this Tribunal to the averments made in the application as well as the sat
of documents annexed therewith. Further, it is submitted that the
Registerad Offices of the Applicant Companies are situated within the
territorial jurisdiction of Jaipur Bench of this Tribunal and fall within the

purview of Registrar of Companies, Jaipur,

o
co #

CA [CAA} Mo, 12302 124 PR30
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4. Tt has been submitted that the Applicant No. /Transferor Company

namely, Roval Rizing Jewels Privaie Limited is a Private Limited Company
incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on
26.07.2021, The Applicant No. ?.-’Tran.sfeme Company namely, Raniwala
Jewellery Private Limited 15 also a Private Limited Company incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 08.10.1996.

5. A perusal of the Application filed by the Applicant Companies indicates

the details of the capital structure of the .;’L;:lpli:ant Compenies which is

tabulated below for reference:
Sr. Name af the Autharized Share Tesue, Paid up
Na, Company Capital and Subscribed
Share Capital
[ 7. [Roval Riximg: Joweids | Ra. 10,00,000- | Re. 5, 00,000
Frivate Limited | divided inte 100,000 | divided e
(Transferor | Equity Shares of INR | 50,000 Eguity
Company) Tt each Shares of INR 10/-
each
2. |Raniwala  Jewellers | Rs.  4.00,00,000 | Rs. 4,00,64,960/
Private Limited | divided into | divided it
|| (Transferee 40,0000  Equity | 40,06,496 Equity
| | Company) Shares of INR 10/~ | Shares of INR 10/~
ek earch

6. The Applicant Companies have also filed respective Memorandum and

Articles of Association of both the Companies, inter alia delineating their

object clauses and the same is annexed with the Application as Annexure-

A/l {Colly.) and Annexure-A/d (Colly ). Further, the Applicant Companies

CA (CAA) Mo, NMIT0-2320IPRIIN Cel- T
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have also filed Copies of their Audited Financial Statements for the year

ending 31.03.2023,

7. The Board of Directors of the Applicant Companies have approved the
Scheme of Amalgamation; eertified true copies of the Board meetings have
been annexed as Annexure A/B and A/9 of the Application. It has been
mentionad that the Scheme does not invelve any reduction in Share Capital
or Corporate Debt Restructuring. Further, no investigation or proceedings
ander the Companies Act, 2013/1956 are pending againsi the Applicant
Companics.

8. The rationale of the Scheme of Amalgamation between Royal Rising
Jewels Private Limited and Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited as

mentioned in the Scheme of Amalgamation is as follows;

&1, The entire shareholding and management of ihe Transferor Company and ihe
Transferee Company is owned by one Group. These Companiés are clnzely
held ged gre divectly or frdivectfy (o the same line of tuviness pcodviies fr
arder v consolidate and efeciively manape the Transferor Company and fhe
Transferee Company in a single eniity, which will provide several bengfite
including  symergy, ecomomies of scale, atfain efficiencler amd  coxt
compelitiveness, it isintended thal the Transferor Company be amal garited
with Tramsferee Corgpany, Shorecholders will sramd ro bemefit by the
consolidotion of the streagihs of the two Compenies. Furthermore, the
multiple requirements of complignees under the voarions applicable Tews jor
the Trarsferor Compary will sar arize

82 The circamstonces and reasons whick jfusfify and necessitale e proposed
dcheme of Amalpamation ar well ar the maior benefits that will accrwe
Jurther fo such amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Trarsferes
Company, oare ay staied kerein belovw.

%

CA (TAA) No, /2302 T2 RA2024 13‘-;*._ I _ﬁh ﬂf,-_
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i Emable oprimum wtilizarion of fumdy and resources;

i drwill provide the bengfit of sperational nmergies ta the combined
entity, which can be pui to the best advantage of the stakeholders;

il Improved organfzaional capahility amd leadership, arising from
the pooling of human capital thai has diverse skills, talen and vasi
gxpreriance fo compele successflly in on increazingly competiiie
indusiry.

. Greater efficiency in carh managemant and urfetiered aceess o
cash flow generated by the combined business which can be
deploved more efficiently to fund organic and Inorganic growth
oppertunities, to maximize shareholder volue

v Cost savings are expected 1o flow from more_focused operationol
efforts, rationalization, stendardization and simplificarion af
business processes, productivity  improvemends,  triproved
procuremend, ond  the  elimination  f  duplicavion,  and
ratipnalization of administraiive expernes,

vi  Leverage on ity large asset base, diverse range of products and
services, amd vasi pool of intellectual capital, fo enhance
shareholder value.

vii  Reduction of shareholding layers, olimination of the Inferest
lgBiliter  om  Tuer  Corporate Sorrowings,  focilitofes
adminisirative comvenience, enable cosf sovimgs and ennure
o innam wtilization of resources.

wifi,  Gemerate / raire odditional finds and diversify and expand nfo
viher profirable ventures wish larger resources,

b Simplification of Carporate siruciure through absorption of the
Trangferor Company by the Trangferee Conmpany.

0. The Transferee Company has placed on record a certificate of Chartered
Accountant dated 03.08.2024 as Annexure-A/10 with Application
confirming that their account treatment envisaged under the Scheme of

Amalgamation complies with applicable accounting standards notified by

i |
O A} Mo, T2 025200 R0 g'd A Q,.p"lf"
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the Central Government under Section 133 of the Cmpmies Act, 2013,

The Transferor Company has placed on record Affidavit along with CA
Certificate regarding AS-14 compliance vide Diary No, 7322025 dated
16.04.2025.,

10, Share Exchange Ratio / Swap Ration 1., for 1.00 (One) Equity Share of
Rs. 10¢- each fully paid up of the Transferee Company shall be issued for
every 0.19 Equity Share of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up of the Transferor
Company. As per the record, copy of the report of Aashish Gupta, an IBBI
Registered Valuer, is annexed as Annexure-A/14 of the Application.

11. The Applicant Meo. 2 / Transferee Company filed an Additional Affidavit
vide Diary No. 236/2025 dated 30.01.2025 plecing revised Auditor’s
Certificate for list of Creditors and NOC of secured creditor on record. The
same is taken on record and the Auditor's Certificate for list of Creditors
of Transferee Company will be read as mentioned in the said Additional
Affidavit for the purpose of the instant CA (CAA).

12, In relation to the Transferee Company and the Transferor Company, the

details of their Shareholders and Secured and Unsecured Creditors are

tabulated as below:
Shareholders/Creditors | Transferee Company | Transferor Company
Equity Sharcholders 9 3
| Secured Creditors 4 - NIL
Unsecured Creditors 366 4
A LAY Mo NEE-A2VPREEE E!,J#r— g‘df
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'[3._ In relation to the Transferee Company, it is r:pn:!u:n'h!d that the Company

has 9 Equity Sharcholders as on 31.12.2023 annexed as Armexure 16, Also,
the Company has 4 Secured Creditors whereas the count of Unsecured
Creditors lies at 366 according to the revised CA certificate containing list
of secured and unsecured creditors which is annexed as Annexure AAJ]
(Colly.} of the Additional Affidavit filed vide Diary No. 236/2025 dated
30.01.2025. Similarly, the Transferor Company has 3 Equity Shareholders
as mentioned in the CA Cenificate annexed as Annexure A/15 of the
instant Application, Nil Secured Creditors and 4 Unsecured Creditors as
on 31.12.2023 annexed as Annexure AS12 with the instant Application.

14. We have heard the Leamed Counsels for the Applicant Companies and
perused the averments made in the Application, Submissions, and the
Documents enclosed therewith.

15, Taking into consideration the Application filed by the Applicant
Companies and the documents filed therewith, this Tribunal proposes and
hereby issoes the following directions with respect to calling, convening
and holding of the meetings of the Equity Sharcholders, Preference
Shareholders, Secured and Unsecured Creditors or dispensing with the
same as well as issue of notices, including by way of paper publication, as

follows:

In relation to Applicant Trassferee Company \
el
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131  With respect to Equity Shareholders:

Since it is represented that there are 9 (Nine) Equity Shareholders

in the Transferee Company, and it is seen that their consent

affidavits have been placed on record as Annexure — ASTE {Colly)
of the Application, therefore, the necessity of convening and
holding a meeting to consider the approval of the Scheme is
dispensed with.

[5.2. With respect fo Secured Creditors:
Since it is represented that there are 4 (Four) Secured Creditors in
the Transferee Company and it is seen that the consent affidavit of
the Secured Creditor (having more than 93% of the total value of
Secured Creditors) has been placed on record as Annexure — AAS2
of Additional Affidavit filed vide Diary No. 236:2025 dated
30.01.2025, therefore, the necessity of convening and holding a
meeting to consider the approval of the Scheme is dispensed with.
153 With respect to Unsecured Creditors:

Since it is represented that there are 366 [Three Hundred Sixty 5ix)
Unsecured Creditors in the Transferee Company and it is seen that
the consent affidavits of the Unsecured Creditor are not placed on
record in the Application, therefore, this Tribunal is of the view that
a meeting of the Unsecured Creditors of the Applicant Transferee

Company is required to be held within 60 days from the date

A (CAd) Mo, TVER0-Z328PRA202 Er?‘{'_ ."‘:'a.'rr-
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passing of this order through Video Conference and other Audio

Visual means (*VC & QOAVM') subject to notice of the meeting
being issued through post, courier or email ids registered with the
Applicant Compary.

In relation to Applicant Transferor Company -

I54.  With respect fo Equity Shareholders:
Since it is represented that there are 3 (Three} Equity Shareholders
in the Transferor Company, and it is seen that their consent
affidavits have been placed on record as Ansexure — A/1T (Colly)
of the Application, therefore, the necessity of convening and
holding a meeting to consider the approval of the Scheme is
dispensed with.

155  With respect fo Secured Creditors:
Since it is represented that there are no Secured Creditors in the
Transferor Company, therefore there is no need o hold any meeting
of them.

156 With respect to Unsecured Creditors:
Since it is represented that there are 4 (Four) Unsecured Creditors
in the Transferee Company, and it is seen that their consent
affidavits have been placed on record as Annexure — A/1% (Colly)

of the Application, therefore, the necessity of convening and

Sef — A
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holding & meeting to consider the approval of the Scheme
dispensed with.
{6, Directions for Meeting fo be held are issued as under: -
The above stated meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferce
Company shall be called, convened and conducted through VC & OAVYM,
subject 1o the notice of the meeting being issued through post / courner / e
mail, as specified below:

I6.1, Holding the meetings and conclusion of the voting of the unsecured
creditors of the Transferee Company shall be done through VC &
OAVM, within sixty days of passing of this Order, following the
Companies Act, 2013, and applicable Rules & Guidelines. The
quorum of the meeting shall be in terms of Section 103 of the
Companies Aet, 2013 and the quorum of the meeting of the Unsecured
Creditors shall be 33% in value.

16.2. In case the quorum as noted above for the aforesaid meeting of the
unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company is not present at the
specified time, then the meeting shall be adjourned by half an hour,
and thereafter the persons present and voting, including authorized
representatives, shall be deemed to constitute the quorum. The
Scrutinizer is duty bound to record all proceadings of the meeting

conducted through VC & OAVM. However, every endeavor shall be

E ! ':4 '4!"_
CA [CAA} Mo, W20 33 20UPRA00S
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made by the Transferee Company to attain at least the quorum fixed,

if not more, in relation to approval of the Scheme.
16.3. Mr. Sandeep Garg, CA (Mobile No. 9814123225, e-mail id:

oarp |05 7email.com) is appointed as the Chairperson; and M.

Gaprav Garg, CA, (Mobile No. B968347578, e-mail id:
capmuravence | @omail.com) is appointed as the Scrutinizer for
meeting of the unsecured creditors of the Transferee Company
through VC & OQAVM, which are accordingly directed by this
Tribunal to be called, convened, conducted and concluded.

16.4. The honorarium of the Cheirperson for the aforesaid meeting of the
Unsecured Creditors of the Transferee Company shall be Rs.
100,000/~ {(Rupees Oné¢ Lakh only) and the honorarium of the
Scrutinizer shall be Rs. 50,000/~ (Rupees Fifty Thousand only) in
addition to reimbursement of their incidental and out of pocket
expenses, The Chairperson / Altemate Chairperson and Scrutinizer
will file their report within a week of conclusion of the meetings. They
shall be fully assisted by the authorized representative / Company
Secretary and other relevant staff of the Applicant Companies.

165 Individual notice(s) of the above said meeting shall be sent by the
Applicant Company to the Unsecured Creditors on record of the
company through registered post or speed post or courier or e-mail,

30 days in advance before the scheduled date of meeting, indicating

Ce FCAA) Moo JO230-TI20 R0 5 q
N Rl
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the day, date, time and link to meeting through VC & OAVM as

aforesaid, topether with a copy of the Scheme, copy of explanatory
statement required to be sent along with any other dotuments as
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, and Rules / Guidelines
thereunder and also any information / decument as specified in this
order which shall also be duly sent with the notice,

16.6. It is further directed that along with the notice, the Applicant
Company shall also send statement(s) explaining the effect of the
Scheme on the creditors, key managerial personnel, promoters and
non-promoter members, ete. along with effect of the arangement for
amalgamation on any material interests of the Directors of the
Company, as provided under sub- section 3 of Section 230 of the Act.

16.7. The Applicant Company shall publish advertisement, indicating the
day, date, time and link of the meeting to be conducted through VU
& OAVM as aforesaid, with a gap of at least 30 clear days before the
holding of the meeting through VC & OAVM, fo be published in two
leading daily Newspapers with large circulation in the area, in English
and in vernacular, stating thst the copies of Scheme and the
Explanatory Statement required to be furnished pursuant to Section
230 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be available and provided free

of charge at the registered office of the Applicant Company to eligible

o ad.-
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persons, The Applicant Company shall also publish the notice on its

website, if any.

{68 The Applicant Company shall send notice individually and in
compliance of sub-section (5) of Section 230 and Rule & of the
Companies (Compromises, Amangemens and Amalgametions)
Rules, 2016 in Form No, CAA 3 along with a copy of the Scheme, the
Explanatory Statement and the disclosures mentioned in Rule 6 of the
Rules to the Income Tax Authorities (indicating the respective PAN
Nos.), ROC and Official Liquidator concerned, Regional Director -
MICA (North Western Region) as well as other sectoral regulators or
authorities, if applicable, as an advance nmic;: for their representation
¢ observation, if any. The Aplplic.ﬁm Company shall file affidavit
regarding sectoral regulators that may be concemed and include a
specific praver with respect to notices to relevant regulators and
authorities also at the stage of second motion. In case the Scheme is
exempted under the Competition Act, 2002, an affidavit to this elfect
shall be given. Otherwise, notice to Competition Commission of India
may also be issued.

16.9, The Applicant Company shall further furnish copy of the Scheme free
of charge within | day of any requisition for the Scheme made by any
Unsecured Creditor of the Transferee Company entitled to voie as

aforesaid.

ils e
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16,11,

15

The authorized representative of the Applicant Company shall furnish
an affidavit of service of notice of meeting and publication of
advertisement and compliance of all directions contained herein at
least a week before the proposed meeting.

All the aforesaid directions are to be complied with strictly in
accordance with the applicable law, including forms and formats
contained in the Companies {Companies, Armangemenis,
Amalgamations) Rules, 2016, as well as the provisions of the

Companies Act, 2013.

7. This Application bearing CA {CAA) No. 10230-232/JPR/2024 stands

allorwed subject to the foregoing terms.

18. Copy of this order be provided to the ﬁ]:rplil:am-l:ﬂmpanics and the

designated Chairperson and Scrutinizer.

el

REETA KOHLI
JUDICIAL MEMBER

S
- KAVITA BHATNAGAR
TECHNICAL MEMBER

Ol iCAA) Mo, J230-32P RG34
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ANNEXURE 6

N. KATARIA AND ASSOCIATES

O\ Chartered A ccountunts
v 10, Paris Point. Collectormte Circle, Bani Pk, Jaipur-302015 Rajastian
Flone 1 9828037060, E-Mall ¢ ;'_]i:_‘_ﬂl.ukg:'ﬂ_""-élljl.!-u.ig

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Toy,
e Meayber,

Raniwala Jewellers Private Limited,
CIN No.
Jaipuir

Reports un the Audit of Financial Statemenis

Opinion

We have audited the wccompanying financial staternents of Raniwala Jewellers Private
Limited(*thie Company"), which comprise the Balance Shect as at March 31, 2023, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that
dute, and notes to the financial statcments, including o summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according (o the explenations given
to-us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and Bair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company
as at March 31, 2023, and its Profit and its cash flows for the vear ended o that date
subject to Emphasis of Matter paragraph.

Basis For Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (8Aas) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Aet. 2013, Our responsibilities under those
Standurds are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
aceordance with the Code of Fthics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Indis together with the sthical requirements that are relevant to our gudit of the finamieial



ADMIN
Typewritten text
ANNEXURE 6


stalements uneer the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under,
and we have fulfilled our other sthieal responsibilities in scoordunce with (hese
requrements and the Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained & suffiis and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion.

Key audil matters

Key audit matiers ure those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current penod. These maters
were addressed in the context af our sudit of the financial statement as a whole gnd in
forming cur opmion therson, and we ¢o nut provide & separate opinion on these mtters.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report ihereon

The Companys Board of Dircctors is responsible for the preparation of the other
mformation. The other information oomprises the information included in the Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, end Sharcholder’s Information, but does
not include the standalone financial statements and our auditar’s réport thereon,

Our opinion on the financial siatements does not cover the other information and we do
nol express any form of assumnce conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
cther information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in (he andit or
otherwise appears (o be materislly misstated. If hased on the work we hove performed,
we conclude that there is & material misstatement of this other information: we are
required to report that fact, We haye nothing to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Finaneial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors {s responsible for the matters stated in sub-section 5
of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of
these finencial statements that @ive a true and fair view of the fnancial position, financial
performance, and cash flows ufﬂrcﬂumpln}*mﬂﬁcmﬂmﬁﬂtﬂﬂmmunﬁng
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate




accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularitics;
sclection and application of appropriate scomnting policies; making judgments und
estiinates that are reasvoable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequale internal Baancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
securticy and completeness of the sccounting records, relevant to the preparstion and
preseatation of the nancial stalements that give & true pnd fir view and are free from
materal misstatoment, whether due to froud or &ror,

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing
the Company s ability to confinue a8 4 going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the golng concem basis of accounting unless the
Boand of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or 1o cegse operations, or has
no realistic altemative hat to do so.

The Board of Diveclors is also responsible for oversesing the company’s financial
reporting procass.

Anditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obtein feasonable- essurance about wheiher the financial statements
= a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, bul is not a guaranies that an sudit conducted in sccordance with SAs will
always detect & material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arige from fraud
or emor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected 1o influcnce the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordonee with SAs, we excroise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism troughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstarement of the financial Statements,
whethier due (o frand or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtein audit evidence that is sullicient and sppropriate to pravide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a'material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from emror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intermal control,




e Oibtiin an understanding of (ntemal contral relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are oppropriste in the circumstanses but not for the purpese of
expressing sn opinion on whether the company has pdeguate internal financial control
with refereice 10 Fnancinl statement in place snd aperating effectivensss of such
controls,

s Bvaluste the sppropriniensss of aoeoumning policies used and the reasonablencss of
peconrting esiimates and related diselosures mitdle by management.

o Conclude on the appropristencss of management’s use of the going concemn basis of
scoounting and, based on the audit evidence ohtained, whether & material uncertaiuty
axiats related 10 events or conditions that may cast signifizant doubt on the Company’s
ahility to continue as & going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists. we are required to draw abiention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial siatemenis or, iFsuch disclosures are inadequate, 10 modify
oiir apinion, Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of
aur auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
ceaze 10 continue 8538 gOINE CONCern

« Evaluate ihe overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fuir presentation.

Wi semmunicate with those charped with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and sipnificant andit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We alsa provide those charged with governance with a stalement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matiers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safcguards.

Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requircicol

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (*“the order) issued by
the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the act, we give in “Annexure
A’ a staiement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we report that:

ta) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.
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I out opinion, proper hooks of sceount 25 reqquired by law have bestl kept by the
Company so far as il appears from our examination of those books.

Fhe Balunee Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cush Flow Statsment
dealt with by this Report i€ in agreement with the books of account subject 1D
gualifization made in opinion para 3.

In our opmion, the aforesuid finuncisl Stalemenis comply with the Apcounting
Sandirds specified wnder guction 133 of the Ask read with Rule T of the
Companics { Acoounts) Rules, 2014,

On the basiz of the writtsn Teprescotations received from the Dircctors as of
March 1, 2023 mken on record by the Board of Lirectoms, nane of the Directors
wre disgualified as on March 31, 2023 from heing app.:rlnt:d a8 # Dircctor in [EIms
of sub-scetion 2 of Qecting 164 of the Act

In terms of MCA Natification No. F Me: 1/11/2014-CL-V dated 13-06-17,
reporiing on pdegquacy and operating affectiveness of company s Tnternal Financial
Control i3 enclnsed &5 AnBexure B,

Being a Private Limited Compary, provisions of Section 197 8 not applicable 10
fhe company. Hence reporting Lnder ihis clause is nat applicable. Accordingly,
reporting seordance with requirement of provisions of section 197(16) of the
Act is ot applicable on the Company.
Wﬂhi'ﬁmﬂmmcmhmmmmhcmnwmm:mﬂiim* Report i0
apcordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and 1o the best pf our information and according o the explanutions
given Lo us:

i  The Company dives not have ary pending litigations which would impact
its financial position,

iy  The Compary did not have any long ferm coniracts inchuding derivative
canteacts for which there were mfnmmhlfammbla losses.

jify There were no qmounts which were required 1o he transferred o the
Iwvestor Bducation ﬂndP:ut:cﬂnnFmdhythaEumpm}r.

iw) a) The Management hos rapmmedﬂmt.mmﬂhuﬁnfﬂa knowledge and
belisf, other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts (refer not2 0o 55}, no
funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
ﬁmdﬁmshumpmﬂimnnfm:.rn&ﬂmummmmm&ﬁndﬂh}m
Company to or in any other persen ﬂrmﬂq.inqhﬁngfmaianmﬁw
(“Intermediaries™}, with the understanding, whether recorded m writing of
stherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or
ipvest in other nersons or entities identified in any menner whatsocver by or




V)

vi

on behall of the Company (“Ultimate Bereficiarics™) or provide any
guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
h) The Managemen! has répresented, that, to the best of 15 knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the note no 56 1o finencial statements, no
funds have been mecived by the Company from any person or cntity,
including foreipn entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in
any manner whatsceyer by or on behall of the Funding Party (“Ulthmate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any gusrsnlee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Benetficiaries:
i) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonuble and
appropriatc m the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has
caused us to believe that the representations made by the management
unider sub-glavse {a) and (b) above, contuin sy material missttemen.
The company has not proposed, declared and paid any dividend during the
vear. Accordingly reporting under Rule 11{f) is not applicable on the
Provise 10 Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for
maintaining books of account using sccounting software which has a
feature of recording audil trail (edit log) facility is spplicable to the
Company with effect from Agpeil 1, 2023, and sccordingly, reporting
undar Rule 11{g)} of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not
applicable for the [inancial vear ended March 31, 2023.

For N. Kataria & Associates

Gahilesh Kataria, FCA)
Praoprietor
Membership No.079043

UDIN: 23079048 BGXTCY9638
Jatpur, September 28th, 2023
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE EP NT AUDITORS' REFO
(Referred 1o in our repor of even dals)

Referred to in puragraph 1 under the heading “Repart on Uther Legal & Regulstory
Requirements’ of our report of even date to the financin] statements of the Company for
the year ended March 31, 2023:

.

(4) (A) The company had maintained proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and siuation of Property, Plant and Bquipment;

(B) The company hes maintained proper records showing fall particulars of
intnngible aszats,

(b) Property, Plant and Equipmen: sre verified physically by the management in
accordance with a regular programme af reasonable intervaly, In our opinion the
interval is Teasonable having regard to the size of the Company snd the nature of
its pesets. Wo material discrepanciss were noticed on such verification

(¢} Based on our verfication of the registered sale deed provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds of all immovable properties of the Compény (ngluded under
Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Property) are held in the name of
the company as at the balance sheet date. In respect of title deeds hypodhecated
with & Bank, which were not verified by us, we relied on the confirmation
received from the bank in respect of the said title deeds.

{d} The company has not revalued jts Property, Plant ond Equipment (including
Right-of-Use asset} or intangibie assets of both during the yeat,

{e) No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
company ae at March 31, 2023 for holding any benami property under the
Renami Transactions (Probibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 198%) and rules mede
thercunder.

{a) The mventary has been physically verificd at reasonable intervals during the
vear by the management, Tn our opinion, the procedures for physical verification
of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the company and the nature of its busincss. The
d]apmpmniﬁs_b:mmmaph}ﬂu!muhmdthabmkemakﬂmﬂmtwiﬂl
(less than 10% in the sggregats for cach class of inventory) and have heen
properly dealt-with in the books of aceounts

(k) The company has been sanctionad working capital limits in excess of five
erore rupees, in aggregats, from Banks on the basis of security of current assets.
The quartsily Returns filed by the Company with such Banks are in agreement
with books of sccount of the Company




1.

iu) The conpany has not any outstancling guarnntee in respect of loan granted to
its Eroup COmmpRiics

(A) Subsidiarics. Joim  entures, Associates: (Amount n [s.]

| Nature | Aggregate

Matiiie Aw: Balance oustanding ﬂ&_'

Nil

¥i.

wi.,

=1

it of
Ciuarantes

(B) other than Subsidinries, Joint Ventures, Associates: (Amoun! in Rs.)

amount  during | on 31 3-2023
the vear

(l5) The terms and conditions of investments made, guarmtets provided, seeurity
given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances in the
nature of loans and guarentees provided are not prejudicial to the interest of the
company.

(¢ no Joans are made and hence hence clanse (), (d) & (&) are not applicable.
(£) The company has not granted loens or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without speeifying any terms or period of repayment.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with provisions of section 183 and 186 of the Act with respect to
loans, investments, guarenices and security, s applicable

The company has not accepied auy deposit as mentioned in the directives issued
by the Reserve Bank of Indin and the provisions of sections 73 10 76 of the Act
or any oiher televant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.
Accordingly, the parngreph of clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicsbie,

‘The Cenral Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost reconds for
any of the products of the company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
At

(s} According to the records provided 10 us, the comparty is generally regular
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’
Qinte Insurance, lncome Tax (including Tax Dedutted at Source), Duty of




viil.

e

Cugtoms, Goods and Service Tax, Cest and other statutory dues with the
appropridie authorities wherever applicable. According to the information dnd
explanations given to us, 8o undisputed amounts payable in respect of Income
Tax, Duty of Customs, Goods and Service Tax and Cess were in arrears, a3 ol
March 31, 2023 for o period of more than six months from the date they became
payable

(b) Details of statulory duss refer-ed 1o in sub-clyuse (a) above which Enve nol
been deposited as on March 31, 2023 on account of disputes are given below:

MName of | Nature of  Forum Period o | Amount
Sintute dues where which
dispute  is | relates

. pending
Goods and | GST First 2018-19 R& 125278/-
Sarvices Act, | Demand appeliote
2007 authority
Goods and | GST First | 2018-19 Rs.315600/-
Services Act. | Demsand appellats
2017 authority |

According to the information and explanations firnished to s, there were no
transactions Telating to previously unrccorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under
the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)

(&) The company has neither defaulted in repayment of loans nor in payment of
interest thercon to any fender.

{h) The company has not been declared wilful defsulter by amy bank or financial
stitution or government or any government i

(¢) The terms loans availed by the company were utilized for the purpose for
wliich it were obtained.

(d) The funds mised on short term basis have not heen utilized for loag term
PUrpusc.

(&) The ecmpany has not availed any funds from any entity or person on sccount
of o to meet the obligations of its wholly owned subsidiaries. The company
does not have a joinl venture or an associate.

([} The company has not raised Joans during the vear on the pledge of securities
held in its =ubsidiades. The company does not have a joint veniurc or an
nEsociaie.

(8) Thie Company has not raised moncy by way of public issue offer or further




il

Riv.

XY

wvl.

KL

public offer (inclading debt instruments) end hence the qaestion of utilization of
mioney raised by way of nitial public affer does not Arkse.

(b} The company has nol made sy preferentinl allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures. (Tully, partially or optionally pomvertible)
during the vear and hence reporting under this clause docs not arae

{#) Based on the mdit procedures ndopled and information and explanations
furnished to us by the manigement, no fraud on or by the company has bean
noticed or reporied durng the year.

() In view of whit is stated in point no. xi (2} above, no report under sub-
section 12 of section 143 of Companies Act, 2013 has been filed in Form ADT-
4 during the year.

(¢) According te information furnished (o us, the company has not received any
whistle-hlower complaints during the year.

The Coupaay is not a Nidhi Compury. Therefors, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order
is not applicable to the Company

Accerding to the information and explanstion given W us, all transactions
entered h:luhyih:ﬂumpanywiihthffdutad;mﬂesminmplm“&ﬂa
ssctions 177 and 1R8 of Act, where applicable and the details have been
disclosed in the Standalone Finencial Stalements ele., as required by the
spplicable accounting standards.

(a) In our opinion, the company has an internal sudit system commensurale with
its size and nature of its business.

(b} The intetnal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of this audit
report, for the year under audit have been considered by us.

According to the information and explavations furnished to us, the company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
with him ¢ referred to in section 192 of Act.

{a) The company is not required (o be registered under section 45-LA of the
Rescrve Bank of Inidia Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). Hence, the provisions of clause 3
[xvifa), (b) & ()] mre not applicable to the company.

(b} annpinimmmhnnmhwﬂmmmmywmhinmmqp{m
d:ﬁnedlnthtﬂurslnwsmmmﬂmpmimmﬂmemnﬂuﬁwﬂmmiﬁ}
and accordingly reporting under clause 3{xvi)(d) aof the Order is not applicable.

The company has not incurred cash lows tn the financial year as well as in the
immediately preceding financial year.,




xviil. During the wvear, there has boen no rosignation of statutory auditors.

ilx,

Aceerdingly, reporting under this clause 3 (xvrit) 15 not applicable.

Avcerding to the information md explanation given to us and on the basis of the
financinl rtios, apeing and expected dotzs of realisation of financisl sssets and
paynignt of finoneial labilities, other information asccompanying the financial
statements and o knowledse of the Board of Directors and Mmagemenl plins,
nothing hes come to our attention, which causes us (o believe that any material
uncertainty exists ns on the date of the audit report indiesting that Compuny is
not cupable of meeting ity Habilities existing ot the date of balmee sheet a5 and
when they fall due witlun a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

(n) CSR provisions are not applicable on the company.
(b} The company did not spend any CSR amount in any engoing project. Henee
reporting under this clause does not arise

Bused on the Companies (Auditar’s Report) Order (CARO) report, issued by the
auditors of the subsidiaries included in the consolidated financial statements, we
report that there are no qualifications or adverse remarks in those audit reports.
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ANNEXURE “B' TO THE IN EPEN UDITORS RE T
(Referred 10 in our repor of even dute)

Report an the Internal Financial Controls under Clanse (i) of Sub-section 3 of
Qaction 143 of the Companies Aet, 2013 (“theAct™)

We have andited the intemal financinl contrals over financial reporting of Ranfwaln
Jewellers Private Limited, (“the Company™) 14 of March 3], 2023 in conjunction with
our audit of the financial statements of the Compiity fur the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility Tor Internal Financial Controls

The Company's munagement is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial contrels based on the internal control over financial repoding eriteria
eqtablished by the Company considering the essential enmponents of internal comtrel
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Cantrols over Financial
Reporting issued by the |pstitute of Choartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities inclade the desipn, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
Grancial controls that were aperating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
sonduct of its business, including adherence o the respective company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its nssets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and ihe timely preparation of reliable
financisl information, &8 required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Aunditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our andit We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Cuidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Ciuidance tote”) und the Standards on Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable o
an audit of interal financial controls, bath apphicable to an sudit of Internal Financial
Controls and, bath issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Grandards and the Guidance Note require thet we comply with ethical requirements and
plan and perform the oudit to abitain feasonable assurance about whether adequaic
internal financial controls pver fnancial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively inall materialrespets.

Our audit involves performing procedires to obtain sudit evidence about the adequacy
oF the internal financial controls syskem over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness, Our audit of internal financial controls aver financial reporting included
obtalning an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporiing,
gasessing the risk that material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectivensss of internal control based on the assessed rigk. The




procedures sefected depend ot the suditons j_wﬂgmmm, including the assessment of the
risks of masterial misstatemant of the financial statsments, whether due to frand orerror,

Wi Believe that the sudit evidence we have obiained i sufficient mud appropriate o
provide o basis for our mudit opinicn on the Company’s internal financial controls
system over fnnncial reporting.

Meaning of liternal Financial Cuntrols over Finnncinl Reporiing

A compuny's Internal financial conrol gver financial repoeting is 4 process designad o
provide ressonable sssurance regarding the reliahillty of financial reporting and the
preparation of finencial statements for external purposes in sccordancs with generally
dccepted accounting principles. A company's internal finuncial comtrol over financisl
reporting inclodes those polisics and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance ol recards that, in reasonable detail, accurntely and Taicky
reflset the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance thit transachions nee recorded 8s necessary to permil
preparation of financial stalements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
tenrdance with anthorisations of managzment and direstors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonnble assurance regerding prevention or timely detcetion of
snauthorised scquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect oni the financial statements.

Inherent Limitntions of Internal Finaneial Controls ever Financial Reporting
Recause of the inherent limitations of inernal financial controls over financial reporting,
meluding the possihility of collusion or improper management override of contrals,
material misstatements due to eror or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
prajections of any evaluation of the internal finencial controls over financial reporting to
fuure periods are subject to the risk that the internal finaneial control over financial
reporting may hecome inadequate because of chngss in conditions, or that the degree of
complisnee with the policies or procedures may dsterinrale
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Crpindon

In our apinion to the best of our information end sccording 1o the explanations given to
us the Company hes in all materia] respects, nn adequate internal financial controls
system over finencinl reporting and such intermal financial controls over financinl
reporling were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2023 based on the internal control
over financial reporting criterin estublished by the Company considering the csgential
eamponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financinl Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered Accountants of

Indlin.
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For N. Kafaria & Assecioles
Chartered Accountants
em Reg. No.0J4541C

Proprietor
Membership No.079048

UDIN: 23079048 BGXICYP638
Jaipur, September 25th, 2023



RANIWALA JEWELLERS FRIVATE LIMITED
CIN No. U24246R.11996PTCHIZTLE

Annexed to the balance sheet and profit & loss accouni for F ¥ 2022-23

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Raniwals Jewellers Private Limiled is a private limited compamny having its registered
office ar Plot No.l, Geajzarhy Vibar, Howa Sadak, Jaipur-302006. Raniwuly Jewellers
Private Limifed is mainly in wholesale and vetail trade anxd manufacturing of gold studded
jewellery, The company is promoted by the family of Reniwala Group which has very
old & reputed name in the field of jewellery, The company’s area of operation = in ihe
State of Rajasthan s well as outside State of Rajasthan.

2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.1 Statement of compliance

These financial statements have heen prepared in accordance with the Standands on
Auditing ($As) specified under section 143(107 of the Companics Act, 2013 and other
relevant provisions of the Act, The aforesaid financial statements are duly adopted by the
Bouid of Directers in their meeting for consideration of approval by the shareholders

2.2 Functional and presentation currency

The Financial statements are prepared and presented in Indian Rupees and all amounts
have heen presenied in thousand with two decimals, unless otherwise indicated

1.1 Basis of Preparation of Finsncial Statement

These financial statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects with
applicable accounting principles in India, the applicable Accounting Standards prescribed
ander Section 133 of the Companies AcL 2013 (*Act’), the provisions of the Act & Rules
(to the extent notified) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the
extent applicable.

All mssets and labilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Campany's nommal operating cycle and other eriteria set out in the Schedule III to the
Companies Aet, 2013, bused on the nature of products and the time between acquisition
of ussets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.

2.2 Use of Estimatcs




The preparation of finencial staiements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires
judgements, estimates and assumptions L0 be made that affget the reported amount of
asgets and lisbilities, disclosure of contingen! Babilities on the date of the financinl
ctatensents ant ihe teported smourt of revenues atel expenses during the reporting period.
Difference between the sctual results and estimates are recognired in the period in which
(e results areknown/materinhized.

1.3 Revenue Recoguition

Revenues ore recognized an accrunl basis when the substantial risks and reward of
awnesship in the goods are transterred (o the buyer upon supply of the goods exoept
disputed claims, demands, discounts, rebates. duty drawbacks etc., which 15 accounted for
on cash busts as per consisleul practics,

Expenses are fecounted for pn acerunl basts and provision is made for oll known losses
and liabilities except disputed claims & demands and discounts, rebates ete,, which are
acconnted for on cash basis o5 per consistent practice.

Transfer of stock in between various brauches of the company is not treated as turnover
or purchases in the Grancial statements, Though as per GST remms the same is declared
us turtiover following the provisions of the relevant Act. Therefore, to that extent the
tarnover a8 per GST retums is higher than the tumover as per the present financial
statements however effectively there is no difference for the purposes of consoliduated
financlal statemems,

2.4.1 Tangihle Assets

Fixed assets ore stated at their cost of acquisition including all direct cost attributable to

the installation less sccumulated depreciation comprising of its purchase price, borrowing
cost and any cost directly auributable to bringing the nasef 10 its working condition for its
miznded use, Subsequent expenditures related to an fiem of tangible asset are added to its
ook vihie only if they increass the future henefits from the existing assel beyond its
previously assessed standard of performance.

2.4.2 Intangible Asscts

Intangible Assets are siated st cost of scquisition net of recoverable taxes less
accumuluted amortisation/deplétion and impuirment loss, if any,

Depreciation iz provided on @ pro-rata basis on the swaight line method at the rules
prescribed under Schedule I to the Compunies Act, 1013, Useful life of the assets has
been taken g8 provided in the said Schedule I1 o the Companies Act, 2013.




2.6 lmpairment

An nsset fy treated n impaired when the carrying. cost of assel excesds its recoverable
valie. An impairment loss is chirged to the Profit and Loss Statement in the year in
wiich an asset 18 fdenthfed o inpaired

2.7 Employee Benefits
2.7:1 Short Torm Employee Benefits

The amount of emplover benelits expecied 10 be paid in exchange for ihe service:
rendered by cmployees are recognised &s an expense during the period when the
employess render the services. These benefits include performance incentive and
compensated ahsences.

2.7.2 Employee Separation Cosis — Non Compliance of Mandatory AS-15

The company does not provide for leave encashment, medical eto. and the same i
socounted for on cash basis as and wheén actml payment is made. The mandatory
oocounting standard AS-15 requires that an actunrial valuation of the retirement benefits
be made. The impact not expected to be substantial no qualification of the audit report is
rrade.

1.8 Inventories

Inventories are vitued on lower of the cost or net realizable value. It does not include
interest and sdministrative averheads which are indireet in nature. The compeny,
however did not maintain day to day consumption details and the inventories are taken 2s
valued and certified by the maragement,

The inventories figre is revised fo Re.357600753/- by reducing the figure of inventories
of goods came for nepair which was laken mistakenly eerlier.

2.5 Investmenis

Investments are classified into current and long term investments, Current investments
are stated at lower of cost or thir value. Non-curment investments are siated al cost
Provision for diminution in the value of Nen Current investments is made only if such a
decline is other than temporary. Some of the investmens arc not regisicred in tha name of
the company.

2.10 Current & Deferred Tax




Current tax 15 the provision made for income tax liahitity, if any, on the profits of the
current year caleulated in accordance with the provizions of the Income Tax Act 1962,

Deferred tax is recognized subject to the consideration of prudence on timing difference;
hetng the dilference hetwean the tixable incomes and secounting income that anginate n
one period und nre capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred mx
assets are not recogmized in absence of virtual cenainty thar sufficient future income shall
be gvailahle against which the deferred tax assets can be realized.

2.11 Farnings per Share

Pasic emnings per share are calculsted by dividing e met profit for fhe period
aitributable to equity sharcholders by the equity shares outstanding at the end of the year.
Far the purposes of ealeulating diluted earmngs per share, all potential equity shares have
heen taken info consideration including convertible warrants.

2 12 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provision i recognized in the accounts when there is a present chligntion #s a result of
pust-event(s) and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to seile he
ehligation and a relinble estimate can be made.

1.13 Foreign currency transaction

During the year the assessec hes made export of R3.264.87 lacs against which it has
received remittances.

1,14 Segment Reporting
There is only visible scgment of the company ie jewellery segment and hence this
reporiing is not applicable.

3. KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY AND CRITICAL
ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

In the course of applying the policies outlined in oll notes under section 2 -above, the
Company is required to make judgements, estimates and assumptions about the carrying
amount of assets and lisbilities that are not resdily apparent from other sources. The
estimates and associatod pssumptions are based on historical experience and other factors
that nre considersd 10 he relevant, Actual results may differ from these estimates. The
estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recogrized in the period in which the estimate ia revised if the




revision affects only that period. or in the period of the revision and future period, if the
revision affects current and future period

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipmeat The Board reviews the usaful
lives af property, plant and equipment &t loest once o year Such lives are
ependent upon an assessment of both the technical lives of the assets and also
their likely economic Hves bated on varous internal apd external Bactors
including rélative efficioncy and operating costs. Accordingly depreciable lives
are reviewed anmually using the best information available to the Management.
Provisions auid liabilities Provisions and linbilities are recopnized in the
period when it becomes probable that there will he a fomre outflow of funds
requlting from past operations or events that can rensonably be estimated. The
timing of recognition requires application of judgement to existing facts and
circumstancés which may be subjéct to change. The amounts are determined by
discounting the expecred future cash flows at @ pre-tax rate that reflects current
arkel dssessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
liability

Contingeneies In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arige
from litigation end other claims against the Group. Potential linbilitics that are
possible but not probible of crystalising or are very difficult to quantify reliahly
are treated as contingent liabilitics. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but
are not recognized.

Fair value messurements When the fir values of financial assets or financial
Hmﬂﬁﬁmwrde:dmd'mﬂmﬂhth&ﬂmnﬁaimmmmwth:m
based on quoted prices in active markets, thetr fair value is measured using
valuation techniques including the discounted cash flow model. The inputs fo
fheae models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where thig
s 1ot feasible, @ degree of jodgment is required in establishing fair values,
Judgements include consideration of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility

92



93

Proprieto
Membership No.0T9048

UDIN: 23079048 BGXTCYI638
Jaipuer, September 28th, 2023



FANMVALA EWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITELD
GIN MO UG A 988PTOE TR
FALANDE SHEET A5 AT Hial MARCH, THE3

A% al e o
Riofe 3.2508 214,902
e 3. {in B
1. Shareholders Fanad
[d] Sram Cagtal o SRLCISOE0 T
k] Rpssnie & Sarphiis 5 TGS T
| hdaisey repaled EpErEl shere warmnl ﬂ?&%
1 ;
vy mpoiication maney pendng sialment .00
Elon-coerest Linhdiles
lp Lang Term Bomowrge it [T R0 B0
) Drefennd Tas Linbsdnes (M) 671558716
i v |y dnm Liabélies e
i) Long - Tedrn Proyisioes | | 4
2MIATF 76
CunEnt Lisoiites
[} Eife Tty Bouvarsmgs: f ZHITIINA
[B) Tinife Paysbas
(Al Micr Enlorpizes Add Sevall Enfaipizas .09
(B Cbra | AFR4ED5 21 TEEET 2004 53
[y e Corend LibiEiss q_ﬁl u'ﬁ
Tam Frovisions g | ;
o e —Sratonadt s
Tofal Liakilities AP0, 14 STTI0T26Y 45
L ASSETE
M- urmpnl Agsels
[ () Popaity, Plaat dng Egquiamesi 1 A0THONEE 1l EF72253108
(1] InmngEas AmamE
{irg Caprtal Work in Progress
{iv) Irtdngike sy urﬂarmum
(i Mo Surrand investmenks
(o) Disfamad Tan Adseds |{hlat)

[} Lemvg Teimd Lnses £ Advanoes
(o} Chtsar hlon Cleronl fsesls

Current Asols
(ay Curnenk Invastmanty
iy insmmeanen
Trade Recaivablss
Cash & Cash Equsialenis
(&) Shar Tedm Loans: & Adavices
{1 CHar Curent Ascets

Tatal Assats

Acrrnimiieg Palichis & Motes te ha hosounty

LDIN: D070 ECKICY 838
Janir. Sapinmiber Fth, 2023

94



RFWAL A JEWELL FRS PRIVETE LIMOTED

PROFIT A LEE&LEEI:DIJM FOR THE YEAR EHOING 15T MARCH F0rs

oy Endesd Yaar Entled
. o 2109, 20
' fir s ) fim Bz}
income,
Havane from openations g a1 38427y 4l 1 BENTA00GE. 0
ke Ingoens s AT EET A6 IpEazs A2
Tall Hewvanue 181716336066 ADEEA1 s,
=1, L TN
Coal of Raw maiesiss conaemed 20 ESTIEITE ) SEIESMT B
Chadiges m miretiies o Tnis sl goeds, sk
- proes sl Eeck-i-rada k| | F2aEnTA 1Y EISEETEA T
Empiyan hanef# i 22 0044043 00 £ra15834.00
Firansinl nosts i 5148501 T8 TIATAGLTS
Depraciafion am. @m et e 10 BT iadTe o S030771.00
Qihe: ergamnns 4 1 PSSOy, 0 ET855318 03
Taial Capenses 151500144204 IEA1AIRE.TE
Profi befors eacaptivant , edtraprdingy and )
prios pesiog iems gl 1RRTFIDETT4 BITHHEL B0
Excaplicnil Hanis .00 il by
Brofit before eatraoedivary and pelar parad
dams ARTIE19ET. T8
Fairaanmasy dam
Priar penoad (lerss
Prafl and Loss balare L
Fon' (Exness) Provision for Eofiss Yaai
Tud expensi:
G resiid Ls. (Prormizion)
Deefiresdl o, P rowialov
Tatal Tax Expenses
|Profi and Lass afier Tax for the Pariad §7031366.5
Earning por oguity share:
Basic 41,83 2144
[alLitoct 41.83 g5
Acosanting Poficies & Notes to e Acomirts -1
upu-umupu: af ovon dale altoelvd
Farand o8

Fo Raniwala Jewoken F\-'L_I.

95



FAMMALL SWELLERE PRIVATE LIMITED
Mk 140 86 annasd be and Formieg ntagral et of the ascounts foc the vear snded 315t March. 200

e al A4 ot

31 3 p0a ¥aeee
Mol 4 o Share Cogatsl W itm, ) fler Fu )
a) Aathwrized - .
FHOAMN aquily shised of Fa. M- pech FILELY ELKLINE 000000, 00
(Prevaws Year | m change]

DTN, 00 ZOCR D a0
bl teroad Capitalt
1ROASED equilly thams ol Pe Y01 mech plctimios sl ] 1EIZEER000
Praoc Year | rexaglinrgs)

[T s

&} Eaibsmvibed & Paid U Cepll,

1603%0S pquiy thames a7 Ra. 10 gath ‘mbzeasdin 1BGEETD0 .00
[Praviouy Year  change)

4.2 Aeconcifiation of numbes of sheras outstanding

Emuitty Bhares pt e bipinng 5 (he year 1 ROR5LE
AEan dakdion durisg tha yaar (v}
Equity Shares al tre end of the year LEIPRAG
4.5 Bnarnes haldd by tho premoters
Mama ol Shaeholder A al Bat
sfiarss
ol L
Raniwza E.A4%:
Bema Aankwals FF
Akhighed RAnmwalE 200
et Randaals ﬁ
10.95%
1718%
[rlee,
1126
X I

Prafii L Losn Azcasnl
Halanoe freem Peoyioun Foar
Secdd: Profil Doelreg the Yems

Tatal

96



RAMIWALA JEWELL ERS PRIVATE LIVITED

Hetw 8 Long Term Sorrewings

1 Seeund Loan

b Logns repayabile on demang
HOFC Benk- Car Loan

HDFC ECLES

HOFG EOLGE=Z

Sag Bank Add|

fors Bank Merdadese
P [ndis Financal Seviees Py Ld
Clurrant Matudties af Lovg Tarm Dell

Peorta 6.9 Terms and Secoily

Totaial

SaEsaYS Y
GRS1 T4 00
12255504
0i0p

.00
HEED TR 08
104 B4, 00

A B feans Br= sacuned by gzasls which an mormgegsa wih e [ETE

i Caw |nan b tpven againgt e aecunty of ci

i) Urseolisnd leans lram dieectin s rensyiole on demant

Hoip 5.2 Oher disciosures (Tur buih gurment ord non-oument seoumed bottowings)

337180000
1HRINET2
1293732000

465 41a8.00

e 1R )

-ETAS04S 00

(i) Dsartesty refurms or stit@nenis of o snets flisc by e grow wiithi berive ars i egrecmeant withbeaks of sooouniz

whRrenser mpplcess

(i1 Tz Qi has adbsred T dabt neEpEyIT S S

Grewp have been deciared as will detauiar by aiy bk or finarial natitticn

sepvice chigations ar Hme Nons of the Companies infhe

() Al appiiabis casas whisi fagistration of charges o sstisfaction is-frequirad to be filed wilh Regisirar af Campanies
Iveve e Fled Mo reglaralion of eatisfacion is panding g gt 30

fiw) Tarm |oans taken during the year ars appiied Tor he purmoses for wisch ey werne otainged, Further short e loans

avalled have nol been utiised Far long term purpases

i Wimsgeured Loan
Lean fram Deeclons
Abhlshes Raniwalky
Abhivart Ranivwals
Muxeah Raniwals

Loan Trom Sharaholders srd Raisties
Kaswits Rantyaia

HGamipa Reniwala UG Abhishek Renels
Saama Ranivea

Siighil Wumer Ranvala

Swierty Ranbviois

Mambers

Athishak Ranivsta (HUF)
Ehbuya Ranheala (HUF)
Wiikesh Rariwala (HLUF)
Suphil Kufmes Ranala HLUF)

Inter Corgorate epasl
Firmsse Agvigary Sarvces P Lid

Curmnt Liabikties.

Hote 7! Short Tarm Sorowings

Bank Cyerdrat- HOFC

Shart Tarm Barrewing of Long Term Debits

Male 8: Trade Payables

Sundry Creditors lar Expanses

Suredny Creitess for Gogds

ADVANDE o Custammsss ;
Secuity Deposil- Stalf

Total fa+h]

1047823,00
I8TEGAGED0
12814574 [0

CinidEE 00
-AFSEREA a0
2AATITH00
153030000

14 4R45 00

832315200
481 7820.00
BE02433.00

e 41.00

BOS40E8:00
AES0HE.00

e

24586174033

2HEIT 004,53

7160053.23
113407454 BS
35017388 53
137812600
75784534451

97

789521 00
S455111.00
41563 18.00

1041295000

452034700
220050700
GEE2S 00
— 26067448,00
— R

B1a7104.00
5399735.00
1T34TES0.00

1432656879.60
HTE3045 00
15303352460

IHATEA0 50

FI0G1436 00
EI6346.00
166512004.58



RAMMWALS JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED ¥
o 0.1 Cxut oo b e mmtsunl , i, TS VI8! it b0 s Mz, Simeall g3 Mineirn Ervaiprises (MSWIE) 2 cmfioed unces

e Sl and Midlum Erfempises Owasiopment S, 2005° besed 00 fm infnedon avakatis with ime Comparsy, Thare
N inlernst peynbie 10 s gadties asak Mesth 31, 2003 (deeeh 3, 2020 R NIL )

Wt 8.2 Trede Pepmhlan Someg Bahodale
B e ANNETLNE

Motm 5 - Sharl Tonn Prowisions
TG & 168 Payakie
Pranfisran o TREstion

PF Payanla

ELIC Payvabis

CutssEniing Exparses

Salmiy Pyl

T 18 ba Taumrpd

trimreat payslile

Haie 11 : Non-Cusrari invenimaniz
{po- 1=

ARG
FORMHLFC
Rrnbesship ysstmae
fepured [nhemal

Mot 42 ; Defered Taxs [AesstshiUiabditen

Bul Tanlig Bifsrmace )

Trx an Wit Tinieg Mifameos foaoraled of comen rais)
Provision algady made

Haw Prouisian fo bo Matde

Meabe 14,1 Tracke Recelviables Ageing Scheduls = at 33-5-2023

A par anagriTe

oo 15 Camb And Besh Fuibosbants
Canh |r hand
Malamot with Schoduled Eanke

ATEEAT LD
HETGO0N ]
3758810
B74.00
115534 00

Q.00

- v
J000.80
EPETHE.M

S2600.00
163800000

0

AR T
SI1Z5ET

— i

51390427 31

— st

SBIETIVIEET
1B75401 50

98

E

EO25a11.00



{Linssciad conptared good)
Addgnce Tox TGS 8 TOS
T0S & TOE Remshalis
Saearty Digposi [Renl)
WAT Damand |[FY 3013 14)
Athvanie Agmins Exhildon
Halunssmie 50 & Sucwily
Sezuiity Deposil (JYWRIL)
WAT Fecalvatls

GAT Recanatis

Ifecarer Tas Refind (V3121
{herter Maheahwer

Mitesh Thadi

Jiben g Kumar Jotm
Farihilys Laf o

T et B Lo P arasad,

HEST Receivalbs on soot
Srtutly Depoal L8
Tarn §nhanma

Mushpa dha

Han Fam Mehin

Mabe 17 : Other Cwrront AsEata
Currsnt investmenks

Drthams
Propiid Expensss
Pripaid Insicance

Hole 18 @ incoma From Operations
[ormeatc Sales

Capot-Sades

Jab Wad

Fgie Diflsence

Oty Drawhack {Incomme) o Expo

Hote 15 » Dther Income
Exghangs Bate Difigrancs
Profil ar Eale of Car
entunt

Raurd Off

Qihar Incoma

Rafumd for Export Undes Draw Back Soheme

Ront Becsisad

Irtsre st rooeived of FOR
imerest on [T mfund

Emoft GST refind

Tesbing Charges. :
Dasigr services chanyes recaived
Wrlsen aft

Lippgiar charpes

Mot 20 - Cost Of Materal Consumed

Opsning Stack of Waterisl
Add': Purchrases Of Maiarial

Legs F Clasing Stock OF Wtaerisl

AANMDRALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Bt 10 Shord Torm Losn And Asuansas

ZHE000G0.C0
126938 Bl
4367872.00
35114200
cao
AsE00.00
T4XMNOT0
A5 1000
FEFSEATS
afe i
FATOMO0
EEE 00, 0
a.on
L1-=leinalal]
oAl
TOOTEE 3
158800
2343500
$40000.00
SEE00.00

4983954, 73

Tod (4] 0.0

Tl (B

Toiai (A+8] BOTTOL.00

15BG5I8824,T1
2B4ET4TT.O
fr4a300

.00

____B58008.00
ISR
Irrnaaz
9229500

B70.50

12096 62
VBABO0N. 0
74551 00

.00

13724.00

000T0000

L il 28

154939613 85
126571358005 B

1312505650 61

99

T45E3ERN O
453600
435THIZ.00
36114200
AO0&AE BO
BES00O0
TEIOC.00
481101.00
S6A64TE. 15
1eran
T1500.00
SFTEO.O0
2500.00
BABAG0, 00
35231000
0.00

Ui

R

o

§4358.00

5I7055.00

1022141713.70
4380450 60
104308 00

F 420008
— .
1064530600.52

2412872
BTTI23.00
S44800
10085
T3 87
572000

21878.00
450%0.00

548
1524600



R Mianans

) Puchasas of Matedsl inchides
Firrad Goods Purchases
Fas Makas Puchases

.S lmmirg Stoch of Matersl Inglisles

R Malang|

Mate 74+ Ehangss In veniorls of Finkshad Goods

erpng Slock
Finidled Soods

Cloging Stock

Fmiphes Gocds

tinle 22 : Emphyees Benolit Expenses

Lilnecme Fermisnisrstion
ESIC amnployar gomithulion
FF pmpioyer contibulion
FF Adminisiration Chismes
Si=T Waluea Accoum
Ealary

InrarrEs o akaf

RANIWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
) Dpwning Siock of Mabis nchudum

VS4B 13 86
-,

BHZEIEGRE
17
| 2HT1OEDE B

HoEEa Gt
BISERIIT.

JOESORNE. 08
J0R50940:2.00

ZOE 430000

JGITAIRE. 3D

1220507378

25400000 00
ARG 00
10898100
B6U2.00
20722000
B14557H3.00
1718485.00

_ D0g+4942.00

4220872081
AZI0ETIE.BA
Toads 1L e
183481782 71
_ 90REINI2E.6)

TE4A0E1385
1546961180

Nate 22 1 The Gompany has not egmpled with mendstory sccouning standsed AS-15 on enployess benelt i 5o fe
i e provision far post refirarmned benefil ane concerenad. Laave encashment ele are charged on cash besss

Mot 23 : Finaacinl Cosis
Hank Chames

Bank Inbares! o G0

Bank Intereson ECLGS
{rasn Deposk Chanpes
inlefest on ' Car Loan
inlengs] on unsecured Loan
Payrmar Galivay Chiges
Cirodil card sales dhanes
inlorest an TOA

Bank inleraston OO

Hote 24 ; Dther Expenses
&) Audifor's Remuneration

Siatipory Audid Fees
Tan Al Feas

1) Diroct Expenses
Job Work Chages
Camming Charges.
Damand Assonss
Wages

Btore and conpumzbles

TITETD 4G
TEEIBAS0.00
2433Tr5.E2
o
28555 60
140447 8,00
137 183,50
2TaREE 00
950800
26038300

~ 3149501.78

5500000

Tatal (& T5000.09




FLANTIAEL A _IEWELLERS PRIVATE LINITEE

&) Aministrwires Enponurs
Tabiphose B mbsmeil Cspeme
Camipiiter AeEisnes & Rapar
Etimsy Graiges

M gusting Lipeega)

Dwal Eippams

(rameral R COiffice Expansus
Walicle and Stock insurencs Chages
Lagal & Projessons Oharges
slomieishin Ghsoes
Postags & Couwrat
Prinfing & Siafionesy

el Lnigang & Bogating Exqp,
=50

By G

Bapiir & Mainieranse Fopames
ghutie Maimenanme Expensih
Wander £ Ligh Expaniss
Caoual Regetralion Fee

Rart ped planf ard machinay
RO Rerburesement

Ginf buf arpanses
Wiritan off

Amte Cifemnce - Ghoges
Charaiant

SELLING & DISTHBUTION EXPENSRS
Advarhsamen| Expanses

EBusiness Promotion
Clearing & Famaring Charges
Cammission/tokerage on Sales

Hcie 25 Basic & Dilitod E°8
Baszic Esmnings Per Share
Wi PeANLOE (arfe e

Mo af Shars

Fare Vilue (FerShanm]
EFS-Basic

EFS-iighed

MTAIIIT
.40
£OREIAT £0
RREA i har
040
14BITIT.86
S04 3700
4B2E7ELAD
S350 75
134437 90
2928050
10010 3
SEEEISA.00
1284471 00
S5

TIELINEE 1
221306590
RECTELTE
wOTEIS B
F955836,00
2050117.00
H0854.00
HIG0. 43
U RS ]

A13E

o) BT 08

A 2400,00

EESEIN. NG
Ti518:00
TEIGA.ET
0018 T4
04000
20000, 00
LITIREE
A )
Fan0 oo
“FHE 0
5731 58
11353066
.00
40345300
¥18000
aATIET AR
0,00
AONEET. 14
0.08

0.00

000

o«

0

0.0

a0

900

0.00
oo

oo
et
0w
000

THENT, 00
Biipa00
24000000

11340250

e LY

AT0AET A 6D
1000
=Y
2374



RANPYALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Muks 16 | Relatod Parky Disciogures
Wiy Managemeni Por=onne|
Hymhil Bumar Ranswals HIE
Mk Raniwela HUF
Slehiyam Ranivala HUF
Alfiishak Ranmals HUF
Fweln Raniwaly
SeEoma Ranwag
Hanvia Ranmwes
CiLbab . M FIETY vl

Oigr Aelatod Partios
Srpmm GAranies Priveis Lemobed
Toysl Fleing Jeesls Prwsa Limilad

" v Bases of micirmralon orovied’ by g mamsgamant

Nareo: of Relstod Parsen T:"“”H“ F’]'“"=m Fm'l'
| Brht Kumes Sanwals kany BRGOO0G
[Bukech Banivzls Fprreinaration
[ Alhigant Marsvali Romuneration %:[
T — Remunuation [y

: = Saiary [
Hanvihs Raeiwdls |Batary [
.'% %r‘hﬁiu Saalary
Sbhishek Ranwals Inheres on Lasn
Abhiyan! Rermwale intarest an Lagn
Pl Raniwala = fiLasn
Samiya Heniwea WG Ablisnek Ranvals nitsreston Loan
Sesma Raniwes an
Siishi Kumar Raniwala |hﬁiﬁ% ﬁ
Srwnta Hariwak Inbaruston Loan
finhiEnel Renivata HUF Intarest on Loan
Aishiyant Fiestwaia HUE Intorest on Loan
| Susbil Kyrmar HUF iteresi on Loan
MuHesh Rantwala interest on Loan
Mustesh Ranteala HUF Intareston Loan

: i | Prvate Limised
Feyal Bising Jowels Preats L jmited el
[toyal Raing Purcnasas
Loar of advance tken

Mame

Abhighes Haniwals
AbFyEee Reniwals
| Kannka Ranragla
| Sushl Kumar Farwes
Gweds Faniwaly

%-Harﬂuﬁ
i FALANMALA




RAMIWALS IEWELLFRS PRIVATE LIMITED
A or aibuanes g

Maximom

| P Amauinl of the

| Aishish Fannwois e

[k ar Rannsle 1 e

| Eanvika Ranmwain 442321

| Gema Retwaia - 4518788

| Eumhil Kimar Rsniwala 13045 184

| Swarts Raniwala 18150303,

| bintvek Fanwwala Hul i 92e5TE

| Simhil Kumar Ranosta bl - TOD4BSS,

|Athiyeni Ranmwala HLUF 1364825

| Mukmsh Rariwess HUF FIRE =]

| SEmiyE Ranies LELEED]

Mikash Barwsaln 4223880 T

ol 27 Chnting=il Liakdlitss & Commitmants

Asal Az ai
31ai March, st March,
2023 i)
i Contingent Liakdlies
A Clgirrs sgainat e compamy deputed habilliss not scknowledgod
i denf
il W respect of jaint venlues
ill in rempeal of athed®
. L ML
B. Gimraniees
(1} Guaranieas given to benk and firancial insitutions against credit
facilftios: she i Lo Bhind petisy 00 piejraleain fils)
i 0 resspiet of i ventaes
il b respact of dthers:

b Sl lesends
Thiors arm no conlracts ressinad to e axecuiat on capilsl accoind

Mote 28 Finangial & Dedvative instrumamis
The company has nal enEred inlo sy eng erm confracts induding denvelve contracts during the year

Mete 29: Detalis Of Loans Glven, Investmont Made & Guaranipes Given LIS 1B6(4) Of The Companies Act, 2013

Asat
21st March,
2023
i) Loans & Ashaneas Ghan
(Il Buarantaes given o bank and finansial (natitutions 0.0 TRO0CA02.00
{ili} Imvastmant mede -

Fiotz 30 Imterast n Joint Venlune :
The company hes nod entered iro-any joind verue during the year whenaty sny consobidatad financs| stalements
arerto b prepered

ke 37 Datemned Tax .

Oefmrad tax is recaqnizen subject o the considemaiion of pradence on tming difersnces, being the differerce batwean
e taxable incomes end acoounting micom Inal onginate in eae penod ard ore capable of reversal In one of more
Bubssgueni pemds,

Mot 32 Comporats Sacial Responsibiity

Mo SR aspansss incurnsd during the yeor

Mol 33 Pravious year iguras The provious year fgures has bean fregrouped In accontante with amendmant to
Sehedula [vide noffcaionna. & Na TAENNSCLA Vo cesfus, arch 24, 2021 issuad by the Ministry of Cofporate
Mfairs, whersuar mquie e—la




RAMIWALA JEWELLERS PFRIVATE LINITED

Wi 341 M procaadings hive Besn inkised o) pending sgsmst the Groul for hoing Benams pogety enasr i
B TpARdions ‘Prohbion) Act, 1583 (44 of 1B00) and D Bl osds Tty ey

Migl= 5% Tiw Cirssap Tras ron paweroosd e iannod or reegmd hads bo sy albee paetanis) o eribp{es) . nckding feenign
antillE (vignradiaien ) wih B undscalending Hhed the friarmendiaty shadt (o} devcliy ar ipdencily Snd or brrind i e
pEFRD

piotm 0 The Ciroug s nol receivel aoy Tund Hintioisy peesons) of snilglan) rokdng forogn eidise (Fumiing
Partyl Wit 1 iiclersiardng (whatns) nuorded in witing o olarsdae) thal e Sompany shall {1 diretly or indirsatly
jgra o Wi

Neir 37! The Cioug Fes rid opsralad in any oo cunEnsy o Viteah Gorency ersectiors

Nels 36 Thsne e no ransacions il T Compeniss whiose mame i dech of onder Sactien 2448 ol Hae Conpetias
A 1013 wr Siecion 5EC-of ik Deimpanies Act, 1886 durieg the paar anchd 314052027

bt ¥3 Churing thn yaar thie Groug hias tot disclesed o eumardered, any income ot than e (hcome mooginsed
(b hanks nf acoaunts @ BhA T assessrmEnis uels income Tax Act 159G

Pt A0 Trs Geop fom sarvgllon with o nimrher of ey prscdbes undore cliuge (87) of Bection 3 of the Companai
Art WA s wilh Enenanies (Brafecdosn on narmber ol Lager) Fusss, 2017,

Moie 41 Mo seharne of armmngomand has besn apprmved by he sempateet itharty in larms al Saclien 230 o 237 of the
Clonpsanzs Ao, 2003

Hists 2 Tha Gy s nek grantsd Leeny of Advonoas. in the natuesof ban iy sy promotees, Dbacioes, KMPs snd the
e paities {As per Coingeaiees Ao 2013 | whelh soo reneyabis o devmand or witheid Bpecifying any terms of peckod
of repaymets

et A% Lamna and Advancas B Considmend good in reapact of which comany dees wol bokd any secusly sther than
i mursonal gusrandes of paran

Moie 44 Trade REpaivsbies. Trade Payelilss, Loans & Advances and LHsecund Loam hove besn Leeea al el bock
walua pubjact to oasfinralisn and reoondilation.

Hoto 45 Evsnts fecusing afer B bielencs sheet date: nil

Hobe &8 Wiathar he Sompany has myaluod s Popsty, Plant snd Egupment, the compay shel dscinse as o whehei

tha revaiughon 8 basad o ihe waluzdon by -mlmm:a:MmﬂumhimhrﬁmmmiW Waluure

and Faliston} fuks - Mo revaluation of preaady macs-durng the yesr

Mate 471 Rabios 84 paf Sehedule [l mouiremanis

Falios Pm Berominater __ [Numemtor___|Denomimics [Ratic
 Caunenl Ralin Eurii Askirs e ‘“E_EJEH 45380450088 1.8
Dbl Eqelty Fatia DabiCapdsl | Seamhcders Ggary| 2001018498 En = F
isbt Sovvis EsVeragY rals Tl W 10343000 &7
 tassm s Equity Anks Eiri bowthe e w"’!"’m nEratEsn AREITTIS e
[ amrtasy Tasrnssr Eatin OgE ml_hﬁ'! 1A A2k Hﬁ Rl
Taishi Riisehvaaien lumaserrilio (- et e 1aEs4anta BAZEEIIEE (7

i ot 4D

| *
Tinde puynsies trrmowes feio . vassstazn isThesae am

Invenbay Gpiimg

Iimestiony]
| Worimg cageal 128

Ihtunﬂm:ﬂn Tk .Ei 18135425T] UV RN AT
[Rat el s [ Pk Sais 137 11280 m [T
atur o Capital umpleyod [wgs tetom intres me]  Ceptal Empoged AZIRLRL 0733
Eiptunt o invewininnt | ] Frwetirem: TEHIIBEN SOEDE BT 238

Mols 4B Tile deads of ol propeddies are in i name of ihe campany




EEARIWALS JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED
GROUSING ANNENED TD BALANCE BHEET FOR THE YEAR 1002-23

fun 4, ; Gundey Copgdftars

Credim

AEEC CARD MO 11005 AR 140875, T4
Amancan Exgress Banking Corposslion RS0
B GEWS B IPNELLERY SEGA.00
Sanim Wammakar TaRaA 00
) Bank Credd Card 2047-4H | D002, D
ALl Bare Crell Cang S0ET-ANTL A7 33
Aye LOGISTICEPYT LTD 1TE7E100
fa Bank Ceadl Gainl 1655 & 3583 ATH FOE3 A5
fm Bank Credd Card 2080 MR e
FAMEEDERATION OF INDIAN INOUSTRY (GII) i 0
ORAFTEMAN EXHIBMON & INTERIDRS 2355400
ENTREPRENELIRS ORGANISATION GLIRGAGN ASER00 00
GECA Gl Logisics LLP 71353.00
Giem & Jewellery nbormatian Cenbe 1ABT00 00
Gemi Jenalry informeticn Contre Dehi) 854000
(Gadmj & Aoycs Mig. Co. Ly 47RO 00
ripwindam Clearing Agearsies Ful Lid 1212300
Cirpcr Inela Exhibition & Intariors Pt Lbd

iHdic Bank Credi Caig 4343 {ME)

HTr Bark Gradit Gand <607 SR

Hiile Bank Credit Catd 5458 (AVH)

i Tach Digiisl Pates india Pyl Ll

Holiday & Businees Travels P Lid.

incoass Pazkoging

instilibe Dismremd Somificaion Leboratary
intemational Gemelgical |nstitute (India) Py Lid
110 Lirnibad

i Towrs & Tranels

Jaln Wiayverghya & Assccialed

Jalpur Jewellery Show

iuilra) SErvices

Fgverich Jewsilrs - JOD WEORK

MM Styleg Py Lt +
fiohamme Javed

Kabe lamal

heared Vinad R-Assaciztes

Kaween Koobeal

ety Enferprises

Mavkar impex

W Hataria & Agnoctabes

N Hookyal and Co

REAMUT BAUTTER

Privarshi Jaipur

Cuality Asamy & Hakmars LLP

Famis Alrcon Engineens P Lid

SAFIFE ANATNL

Sacure Giobal Logistics LLP

Sjusd| Logistics Pyl Lid

Bhambhu Dayal Saini

SHE Mopers

Seulien Box

STYLE O GRAPH

T Securky Servioss Private Limbed

Uniqué Pack
YLIG ELEVATOR AA INC




HANIWALSA JIEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

AHAY FEARLS
ARZARS CHANORD

ARIZ AR IMPER
HEGaMW GEMS

Aalub Bhirsy Gams el Jevsilany
K GERNS

Ui Flawless Jeweia
CHARMY GEME
Oilfbd-ARAT

Gateryal kanufaciure
GEM SHES

H Moolchand Jewlies

o RADHEY SHY AM SOMNS & JENWELLERS
Digl Bna Kanl Jessillpre
JEIPLUR JENELLERE
Juwelary BY Surana's
Jirwed Faradiss

Lewals of Biganar

LK JEWELLERSG

knral Crealiong

Hrighra Hripa Jednlls
Lo Teodara

Fipwignck Joasiiom

KR CREATICN

MIRK Jowels vt Ld

M JEWEL SRGA

Hang Gems

mpatl Alaliler Pyl bid
Farshmad (eamond

AN KERISHNS JEWELLERS
Hemratan Kanhaipalal Jewalars
Fnkan Jevalisrs

Raamy Expans

Ehontnath Pears

Shards Jewedlars
shraskiha Inpes
SHRADOHA JEWELS
Shrea-fowels

2 P GEMS

5. Hafnam Jewellemn

8 5 dewellers {Jaipiar]
Taive Joweli LLP

e Jadauwala's

Liriguz Polki

VADECHA [asonD
VAR SEMS PVT LTD
WEEAE MUMAA (Sujsngam)
FHEBEME

Advance againgt exponses

Auto Style

Huginings Coaching ndia LLP

Leroihes Chisine Sauseet
FACEBOCH iINDIA ONLINE SERVICES PVT LTD
FLO JAIBLIE CHAPTER

FRUITFUL BUILDCON PRIVATE LBAITED
Jzamliary T

alaria Cars Prate Limid

KIS Az

Facihic Res

fiztall Jewelier inda Awards

Hutial Fhekhawst
ARANOHI CARS INOIALPAT LTD
Hervices Inlemetiona

The Game B Sewalary Export Promatian Ceunci
LLVAL AND ABBDGIATES

1HE0AGE, 06
1345643.00
131138000
595 00
11Zressa00
A1E0191.00
FarESO0
2
IEATE1.00
AZTHZ00
TERSE2 0
A5 0l
1BETT 0d
050400
1EEEROS DO
2850002 (0
158551000
134021600
103,60
FEEEAT I
S0
100 12500
X50.00
£3800.00
Z3661:258.00
33 27.00
B TE3.00
A3ERESE DU
SOSE20.00
SEE601.00
1BABEI0. 0D
1412808.00
13265407 00
#18811.00
135505000
VEET RSSO0
VEZEL2T 00
10857 .00
113.00
T4EAETE 00
EE3750,00
BAZE15.00
VFEE, 00
B TE4.00
176178500
140E D58 B0
BIE1 BOELO0-
E524238 00

11340715185



FARIMALA JEWELLERE PRIVATE LIMATED

At anee io Suppitars

fufvianca Ag Punchiasds

Hius Baba ety [irdE) PyiLad

POV GENMS & JEWELLERS

Peol Raing Jewels Privale Liribsd {Loan)

4ne B : Sacurky Deposiis - Seall
AATHE YADAY BECURITY DEFGEIT
febielyil Hafess Sacurity Depoait
Al PRASAD SECURITY DEFOST
Ay SHRIDHAR KONDESTTULYAR SECURTY BEPOEMT
Amatiod Siigh Securiy Depos

AMET PaLAY SECUAITY DEPSOIT

Al Kumer Share Seaurlly Depost

Arul Slardang Seourity Depcalt

ail M Maurya Sedasity Dhapad)

finia Paiesh Sacorily Deposl

Lyntwman Sharma Bocunty Depasi

Arigaame Eanwss SEcnly Daposit

ASHOK KUMAR NEHERA SECUIRTY DEFPOST

Ashiok, Kumar Marrs Seoenty Dupost

Aghok Kumas Shamma Secunfy Depoi

ASHOE PAREER SECLIRITY DEFOST

ranok Swami Secunly Daposit

Db Lol Yscimy Saevifly Diogoad

Bz dain Security Deposil

HHANTA, MOGRIANI SECURITY DEPDET

Haosky Shanma Securily Dapedil

CHANDAR RAJBHAR SECURITY DEPDET

Chondea Shaktiar Securlly Depasit

Chatén Mahestwori Soourity Deposit

DHHOTE LAL KEER SBECURITY DEPDST

Desprak' Kumar Sharmeg Securty Deposit

Deaplka Kanwer Sacurdy Depasi!

Denpica Pereshiar Securty Dapostt

fishiz Traar Secimily Depdel

Drzmi Fatrore Securily Depasit

Gauray Keatanl Becusty Daposit

Qe Panday Ssouilly Depoal

Gautarm Patel Sacunty Sall

GOUIRAY SINGH GALR SECURITY DEFDSIT

e Ram Gujer Securlly Degosil

Hpdl Rarm Mihns Seeunty Deposi

HAREHITA JAMK Eecurity Dapasit

Jinclenp Mighre Sean iy Depusil

Jngerdra Singh Sacurity Depost

EALPIT SHRIMAL SECURITY DEPOSIT

Kanigake [Gachar Becarity Degoall

Kauita Prajapat Secimity: Daposit

Kihushi MNaten Securty Daposil

Lehzrdm Baba Secunty Deposd

Meha Jaewani Secwily Deposil

MAHENDRA SNGH KISHNSWAT SECURITY DEFOSIT
MAHESH RAHARIYA SECURITY DEPOET

tariish Sharma Security Beposil

MEHUL CHANDLILAL WTHLAK | SECLIFTTY DEPSOIT
MOHAMMAD CANISH ANSARISECURITY DEPGSIT
Mohiammad Zaid AE Security Deposit
Monika Kesumbhival Sewrnty Deposh
Menika Tak Sesurmy Deposil

Mukesh Bainva Sacurty Deposil
Marrnira Asnant Sscunly Depasit
Wotandra Gautam Securlly Daposit
HEHA BAWTAN| SECURITY DEFOST
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Feroys Bala Sacuriy DEposit
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RANTWALA JEWELLERS PRIVATE LIMITED

{ Cehafler anmeved i anid foenlig pasi o the Belance Sheer
ol Pkl Aconnt for 2020-22)

Farticalors Amouni (Hs.)
| Timing Liflereace

WEW of fixed nzests a5 per balunes sheey GOTIGIES
feefuling coptiee wark-brqrogress)

Less: WOV of Tixed sesets as pes I'T Act JIGITRIA
| Total Deferred Tax (Asset)/ Liabilitles 21118741

Deferred Tux Lisbilities' (Assets) on Net Timing

Difference S315587
Tty Riete (251 79 incluciing surcharge + sducation cerg)

Praviglon Already Made (3200873.93)

New Provision o bhe made (DTAR) BS16461.089006
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FLANIW ALA JEWELLERS FVT LT
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED J13.20L3
{Annrred to tee Balenes Shee for FY 102E-15)

PARTICULARS 02123
ot Profil’ helford Tix and sdtmondinary flcims 102,161,958
Aufraimatie far
Depreciotion 6713177
Ciiwilened peesived -
Fbiresa { bneam| (24:531)
Profit on sale of flxed pasdn -
Inberest Expenge 35,011,498
Operufimg Profd before Warking Capltal Changes 143 863, 103
Adfisramems for
Decieme [ fncrease | m Imyvevlanies (3.6, TalE)
Dimeree [merasea) b Trade & Clthes Receimbles (1688423
Decremse (increasg ) m Other Curriml Asses lmﬁ'“!
Inerease (Deoreasa | iy Cursent Liabiliy (3235903
Peelminary Exp, Mot Wringn OfT -
Caal Genorated From Dperations (82043, 608)
[nceine Tax {1,514,400]
Mot Cngh feom D pernting Activities {97, A63.008]
B Cagh Flow from Invesfing Aetivities
Purcluse of Fixed Asses (14,747,181}
Proveeeds fromn sale of fised nxsets =
Inbenest Reseived 24,511
Bale! (Purchase) of lnvestments {1.911.531)
Decrease {Increase] in Loans & Advences {0,008, 315
Erwiclend Incomes 2
Nt Cash from Investing Activities ~ i35644.856)
. Cash Flow from Finuncing Activitks
Proceods | Repayment) of Long Term Banowings 73,931,808
Procead/ Repaymest) of Shon Temm Borrowings 103,238,110
Igmueof Share Capignl’ Share Application Money -
Interest paid (35011408
Nt Cash trom Fimancing Activitie 142,138,479
Mot Inerease {Decreuss) in Cavh ind Ol Eqidvalents 18, 857.RLS
Chash and Cosh Cquivalents 2 the Beginning ofthe yeor B0
Cnsh and Cash Equivalonts si ihe snd of the yenr H,%
A per our report of even dote attached
For M. Eninrin & Assncistes For & on bekall of ihe Baard of Directers

sariibia Jowolcrs gvt. Lid, For Fannvala

(DN SYISET) {DTH'NHHHE]

Iipar, Seplember 2, 2023
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